Reg. office Add : S. NO. 78/1, Dynamic Logistics Trade Park,
Sumant Building, Bhosari Alandi Rd, Dighi, Pune, Maharashtra 411015
CIN-L29309PN2017PLC172718 |GST- 27AALCM3536H1ZA

&:www.robu.in : info@robu.in
L | M I T E D @:18002666123/+9‘I 20 68197600

Dated: 07/08/2025

To,

The General Manager

DCS-CRD

(Corporate Relationship Department)
BSE Ltd.

Rotunda Building

P.J. Tower, Dalal Street, Fort
MUMBAI-400001

BSE SCRIP Code: ROBU | 543787

Subject: Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024-25 including Notice of Annual General Meeting.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We wish to inform you that the 08" Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company will be held on Friday, 29th
August, 2025 at 03.00 p.m. (IST) through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means in accordance with the
applicable circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Securities and Exchange Board of India.
Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Para A, Part A of Schedule Ill of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Please find enclosed the Annual Report of the
Company for the Financial Year 2024-25 including the Notice convening the 08" Annual General Meeting of M/s
Macfos Limited, which is being sent through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are
registered with the Company/ Registrar & Share Transfer Agent/Depository Participant(s). The Integrated Annual
Report for the Financial Year 2024-25, along with Notice of the 08 AGM, is also available on the website of the
Company at www.robu.in.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Macfos Limited
(Formerly Known as Macfos Private Limited)

Digitally signed by SAGAR
SAGAR SUBHASH GULHANE  SUBHASH GULHANE
Date: 2025.08.07 19:11:07 +05'30'

Name: CS DCG (ICSI) SAGAR GULHANE
(Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)
ACS 67610

Encl: As Above
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Message From

Chairman and Managing Director
.,

%

India is undergoing a remarkable transforma-
tion, with technology and electronics playing a
pivotal role in its journey toward global
leadership. The future needs of our nation —
whether in education, infrastructure, defense,
agriculture, or entrepreneurship — can only be
fulfilled by accelerating innovation, strengthen-
ing domestic manufacturing, and advancing
digital empowerment across all levels of society.
At Robu.in, we recognize this national shift and
are proud to be contributing to this momentum.
With our deep-rooted expertise in electronics,
rapid prototyping, and embedded solutions. we
are well-positioned to support India’s vision of
becoming a technology-driven economy.

ATUL DUMBRE:




Message From
"Whole Time Director & CFO

2

BINOD PRASAD:

FY 2024-25 was marked by disciplined financial
management and strategic investments at Robu in.
We enhanced operational efficiency, strengthened
our balance sheet, and optimized working capital,
while supporting consistent business growth.
Amidst a dynamic environment, we exercised
prudent cost control and allocated capital
effectively to key growth areas — strengthening
our financial resilience and future-readiness.
We are steadily building Robu.in into a compre-
hensive and preferred destination for electronic
products. Driven by strong governance, financial
prudence, and a commitment to continuous
innovation.




Message From
“"Whole Time Director

NILESH CHAVHAN:

At Robu.in, technology remains the backbone of
our growth and customer experience. Over the
past year, we have focused on building scalable
platforms, improving site performance, and
enhancing efficiencies across our operations — all
aimed at delivering a seamless and reliable
experience to our customers.

We continue to invest in emerging technologies,
data analytics, and internal tools that help us
operate more efficiently and make smarter
decisions.

I'm proud of the strides we've made and look
forward to building a more agile, secure, and
intelligent Robu.in in the coming year.




OPERATING &

FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE




GROWTH TREND IN TOTAL REVENUE AND PROFITABILITY
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STEEP RISING CUSTOMER ENGAGEMENT IMITED
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CUSTOMER / ORDERS SERVED

. No. of Customers Served

. No. of Orders Served
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NOTICE

Dear Members,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMEERS OF M /5 MACFOS
LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 29th OF AUGUST, 2025, AT 03:00 PM. THROUGH VIDEQ
CONFERENCING,/ OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS ("VC/0AVM") TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO. 1: To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company as of
31st March 2025, together with Reports of the Board of Directors, along with its Annesure and Auditors Eeport
thereon.

ITEM NO. 2: To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025, together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ITEM No. 3

To consider and approve the Appointment of M/s. CZ & ASS0CIATES LLE Practicing Company Secretaries Firm,
as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Com-
panies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”), read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel] Rules, 2014, [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being
in force], and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regula-
tions, 2015, as amended, ("SEBI Listing Fegulations") and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee
and the approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
appointment of M/s. CZ & ASSOCIATES LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries Firm (FRN: L2025MH133100) as
the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company and to furnish the Secretari-
al Audit Report, for a period of five [5) consecutive years, commencing from the Financial Year 2025- 2026 till
Financial Year 2029-2030, at such remuneration including applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses, payable
to them during their tenure as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company, as may be mutually agreed between the
Board of Directors or any Committee of the Board and the Secretarial Auditors from time-to-time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to take all actions and do all
such deeds, matters and things, as may be necessary, proper or desirable and to seffle any question, difficulty or
doubt that may arise in this regard.
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MACFOS

LIMITED

ITEM No. 4 To Pass Resolution for Re-Appointment of Mr. Binod Prasad as a Wholetime Director of the
Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, rules, circulars, orders and notifications issued thereunder (including any statutory modi-
fication(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,
Member of the Company here by approve the appointment of, ME. BINOD PRASAD (DIN 07938828) as the
Whole-time Director of the company, liable to retire by rotation, for a period of Five years commencing from 11th
day of January, 2026 and ending on 10th day of January 2031 on such remuneration up to Rs. 10,00,000 per
Month which shall including such other allowances and perquisites and, on such terms, and conditions as
provided below in explanatory statement subject to Schedule V.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company and/or the Company secretary be and is
hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and to sign all such documents as may be neces-
sary, expedient and incidental thereto to give effect to this resolution including filing of the necessary e-forms for
the purpose of compliance under provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder

ITEM No. 5 To Pass Resolution for Re-Appointment of Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan as a
Wholetime Director of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, rules, circulars, orders and notifications issued thereunder (including any statutory modi-
fication(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,
Member of the Company here by approve the appointment of, ME. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan (DIN
07936897) as the Whole-time Director of the company, liable to retire by rotation, for a period of Five years
commencing from 11th day of January, 2026 and ending on 10th day of January 2031 on such remuneration up
to Bs. 10,00,000 per Month which shall including such other allowances and perguisites and, on such terms, and
conditions as provided below in explanatory statement subject to Schedule V.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company and/or the Company secretary be and is
hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and to sign all such documents as may be neces-
sary, expedient and incidental thereto to give effect to this resolution including filing of the necessary e-forms for
the purpose of compliance under provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder

ITEM No. 6: - To Pass Resolution for Reappointment of Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre (DIN: 7938802)
(DIRECTOR), as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Eesolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014 and such other provisions, rules and regu-
lations of the Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) as may be applicable, and the Articles of Association of the company, Member hereby
approve the appointment of MR ATUL MARUTI DUMBRE (DIN: 07938802) (DIRECTOR), as a Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company, for a period of Five years commencing from 11th day of January, 2026 and
ending on 10th day of January 2031, at a remuneration up to Rs. 10,00,000 per Month, including such other
allowances and perquisites as provided below in explanatory statement, subject to review from time to time by
the Board of Directors. The Appointment of Managing Director shall not be liable to retire by rotation
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre (DIN: 07938802), will work under the direct control and
supervision of the Board of Directors, and that the Board shall be at liberty to alter, amend, and vary the terms
and conditions of his appointment in the best interest of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT if in any financial year during the tenure of MR ATUL MARUTI DUMERE
(DIN: 07938302), the company incurs a loss, or has inadequate profits, the company may pay such remuneration
to him in accordance with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provision of such laws, rules, and regulations (including any
statutory modification(s)} or re-enactments thereof for the time being in forece), as, may be applicable,
Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre (Din: 07938802), be and is hereby given complete authority and responsibility as
mentioned in Explanatory statement.

RESOLVER FURTHER THAT Any one Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to make
the necessary entries in the register of directors of the company and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may
be require or necessary in this matter for sending the Notice to the shareholders, making submission to Registrar
of Companies, and all such authorities in this regard.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Any one Directors of the company be and are hereby severally authorised to issue
certified copies of the resolution as and when required.”

ITEM No. 7: Re-appointment of Mr. Ravi Jagetiyva [(DIN: 08734797) as an Independent Director of the
Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, read along with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) [including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force], the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 and any other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (*SEBI Listing Regulations'),
as amended from time to time, the re-appointment of Mr. Ravi Jagetiva (DIN: 08734797), as an Independent
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and who being eligible for re-appointment as an Independent Director has given his
consent along with a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence under Section 149(6) of the Actand
the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1](b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations proposing his candidature
for the office of Director, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a second term of Two consecutive years
on the Board of the Company commencing from January 20, 2026 to January 19, 2028 [both days inclusive) be
and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board (which includes a duly constituted Committee of the Board) be and is
hereby authorised to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper, expedient and to do all such acts, deeds and
matters to give effect to this Resolution.”
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ITEM No. 8: Re-appointment of Mr. Ankit Rathi (DIN: 08456577) as an Independent Director of the
Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, read along with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") [including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force], the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 and any other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ['5EBI Listing Regulations’),
as amended from time to time, the re-appointment of Mr. Ankit Rathi (DIN: 08456577), as an Independent
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Nomination &
Eemuneration Committee and who being eligible for re-appointment as an Independent Director has given his
consent along with a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence under Section 149(6) of the Actand
the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b] of the SEBI Listing Regulations proposing his candidature
for the office of Director, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a second term of Two consecutive years
on the Board of the Company commencing from January 11, 2026 to January 10, 2028 (both days inclusive) be
and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board [which includes a duly constituted Committee of the Board) be and is
hereby authorised to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper, expedient and to do all such acts, deeds and
matters to give effect to this Resolution.”

ITEM No. 9: Re-appointment of Mrs. Anamika Ajmera (DIN: 08456577) as an Independent Director of the
Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, read along with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act") [including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force], the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 and any other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ["5EBI Listing Regulations’),
as amended from time to time, the re-appointment of Mrs. Anamika Ajmera (DIN: 08456577}, as an Independent
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Nomination &
Bemuneration Committee and who being eligible for re-appointment as an Independent Director has given his
consent along with a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence under Section 149(6) of the Actand
the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b] of the SEBI Listing Regulations proposing his candidature
for the office of Director, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a second term of Two consecutive years
on the Board of the Company commencing from January 20, 2026 to January 19, 2028 (both days inclusive) be
and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board (which includes a duly constituted Committee of the Board) be and is
hereby authorised to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper, expedient and to do all such acts, deeds and
matters to give effect to this Resolution.”
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Item no. 10. Approval of request received from persons belonging to the promoter group for
reclassification from “promoter group” category to “public” category.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Eesolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 31A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations]), the applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or any amendment or any
substitution or re- enactment thereof, for the time being in force}, and subject to necessary approvals from BSE
Limited (B5E), and/ or such other appropriate statutory authorities as may be necessary, the consent of the
Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to reclassify the following persons from "Promoter Group”
category to “Public” category —

No. of Equity Percentage of

S Na. Name Shares held shareholding
1. Mrs. Sakshi Garg 4 0.000042
Mrs. Amruta Avinash Dere 4 0.000042

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Promoter Group seeking re-classification from the existing “Promoter Group”
category to “Public” category, shall continue to comply with the conditions as specified under Regulation 314 of
the Listing Regulations for a period of not less than three years from the date of such re-classification.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Whole Time Director, CF0, Managing Director and Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as
may be considered necessary including intimation to BSE and to submit the application for reclassification to
BSE within the permitted time to give effect to this resolution.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For MACFOS LIMITED

5d/-

CS DCG(ICSI) SAGAR GULHANE
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No: - 67610

Place: Pune

Date: 07 August, 2025
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NOTES:-

1. Pursuant to the General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) and the circular issued by SEBI vide circular no. SEBI/ HO/ CFD/ CFDPoD-2/ P/ CIR/ 2024/ 133
dated October 3, 2024 ["SEBI Circular") and other applicable circulars and notifications issued (including any
statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and as amended from time to time,
companies are allowed to hold AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means [QAVM],
without the physical presence of members at a commeon venue. In compliance with the said Circulars, AGM shall
be conducted through VC / OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14 /2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
facility to appoint a proxy to attend and cast a vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the
Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/0AVM and
participate there and cast their votes through e-voting.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/0AVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation
at the AGM through VC/0AVM will be made available for 1000 members on a first-come first first-served basis.
This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,
Momination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors, etc, who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first-come first served basis

4, The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/0AVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings
(55-2] issued by the IC51 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time the Company
is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For
this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorised agency. The facility of casting votes by a
member using the remote e-Voting system as well as e-voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

6. The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the Company (“the Chairman") or to any other person
authorised by the Chairman after the completion of the scrutiny of the e-voting (votes cast during the AGM and
votes cast through remote e-voting), within 2 working days of conclusion of its AGM. The result declared along
with the Scrutinizer's report shall be communicated to the stock exchanges, NSDL and RTA, and will also be
displayed on the Company's website, www.robw.in

7. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs [MCA) Circular No. 17 /2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.robwin. The Notice can also be
accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com, respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of
NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

8. AGM has been convened through VC/0AVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, read with MCA Circular issued from time to time
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING THE GENERAL
MEETING ARE AS UNDER :-

The remote e-voting period begins on 26 August 2025 at 09:00 AM. and ends on 28 August 2025 at 05:00 EM.
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by N5DL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear
in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date), i.e. 22/08/2025, may cast
their vote electronically. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 22 /08,/2025.

How do | vote electronically using the NSDL e-Voting system?
The way to vote electronically on the NSDL e-Voting system consists of "Two Steps” which are mentioned below:
Step 1: Access to the NSDL e-Voting system

A. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode

In terms of the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access the e-Voting facility.

The login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. For OTP based login, you can click on
Shareholders https: / /eservices.nsdl.com /SecureWeb /evoting /evotinglogin.jsp. You
holding securitiesin | (i have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client ID, PAN No., Verification
demat mode with

code, and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on your registered email
ID /mobile number and click on login. After successful authentication, you
will be redirected to the N5DL Depository site, where you can see the e-
Voting page. Click on the company name or e-Voting service provider,
i.e. NSDL, and you will be redirected to the e-Voting website of N5DL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining a virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

NSDL.

. Existing IDeAS users can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
hittps:/ /eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
On the e-Services home page, click on the "Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login,” which is available under the ‘IDeAS section. This will prompt
vou to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value-
Added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services,
and you will be able to see the e-Voting page. Click on the company name
or e-Voting service provider, i.e. NSDL, and you will be redirected to the
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting vour vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining a virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

3 If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, the option to register
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for
DeAS Portal” or click at

hittps:/ /eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
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4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evotingnsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon "Login” which is awvailable under the
‘Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (ie. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to the N5DL
Depository site, where you can see the e-Voting page. Click on the
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL, and you will be
redirected to the e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining a virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.
5 Shareholders/Members can also download the NSDL Mobile App
"NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for a
seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

‘ AppStore B Google Play

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with
CDSL

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing

their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to
reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The users to
login Easi [Easiest are requested to wisit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & WNew System Myeasi Tab
and then user your existing my easi username & password.

Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress
as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evofing
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there
is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers'
website directly.

available at CD5SL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New
System Myeasi Tab, and then click on the registration option.

the Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on the registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the Demat Account. After successful authentication, the user will be
able to see the e-Voting option where the e-voting is in progress and
also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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LIMITED

Individual You can also log in using the login credentials of your demat account
Shareholders through your Depository Participant registered with N5DL/CD5L for the e-
(holding securities Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
in demat mode) Click on the e-Voting option, and you will be redirected to the NSDL/CD5L
login through their Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see the e-
depository Voting feature, Click on the company name or e-Voting service provider
participants i.e. NSDL, and you will be redirected to the e-Voting website of NSDL for

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining a virtual

meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve their User ID/ Password are advised to use
the Forget User ID and Forget Password opfion available at the abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

,!E?jlrnﬁlta;iléfizsﬁﬁngﬂmmg RIS Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 700

Individual Shareholders holding securities Members facing any technical issue in login can

in demat mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll-
free no. 1800-21-09911

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining wvirtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding
securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open a web browser by typing the following URL:
htips: / /www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mohile.

2 Once the home page of the e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login” which is
available under the ‘Sharsholder /Member’' section.

3 A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTPF, and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie IDEAS, you can log-in at
https.:/feservices.nsdl.com,/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using yvour log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 ie cast your vote
electronically.

4 Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:

{(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in a 8 Character DP ID followed by & Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example, if your DP 1D is IN300**
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and Client ID is 12*** then your user
ID is IN3QO*] 2%+

b} For Members who hold shares in a 16 Digit Beneficiary [D

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
] 2+renssirresss then your user ID is
12#***3******%*

c¢] For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company
For example if folio number is 001%*
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001*

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to log in
and cast your vote.

b) If you are using N5DL e-Voting system for the first time, vou will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to
enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from
vour mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment ie. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last & digits of client ID for
CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your User 1D’
and yvour ‘initial password’.

(ii} If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the "Initial password” or have forgotten
your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?"(If vou are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?' (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number /folio number, your PAN, your
name and your registered address etc.

d} Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the
e-Voting system of M5DL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e Voting will open.
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Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join the General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast vour vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which yvou
are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select "EVEN" of company for which yvou wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need
to click on “VC/OAVM" link placed under "Join Meeting”.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit" and also "Confirm" when
prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders
1. Institutional shareholders (ie. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send

scanned copy (PDF/]PG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter efc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to office@czllp.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional
shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution /
Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc, by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority
Letter” displayed under "e-Voting” tab in their login.

2. It iz strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting webszite will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go

through the “Forgot User Details /Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?" option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions [FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-voting wuser manual for Shareholders awailable at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre at
evoting@nsdl.com
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions
set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode, please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back], PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR, (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@robu.in.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16-
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
cs@robwin. If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and
joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively, shareholders /members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring a
user 1D and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4, In terms of the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
required to update their mobile number and email 1D correctly in their demat account in order to
access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR. MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER: -

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is the same as the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/0AVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the
facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-
voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR. MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS
UNDER:

1. Members will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/0AVM through the
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for
Access to the NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see the link of
“VC/O0AVM" placed under the “Join meeting” menu against the company name. You are
requested to click on VC/0AVM link placed under the Join Meeting menu. The link for
VC/OAVM will be awvailable in the Shareholder/Member login, where the EVEN of the
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and
Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID) and Password may retrieve the same by
following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last last-minute
rush.
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2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for a better experience.

3. Further, Members will be required to allow the Camera and use the Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4., Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via a Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuations in their
respective network It is therefore recommended to use a Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Members who would like to express their views or ask guestions during the AGM may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered e-mail
address, mentioning their name, DP 1D, and client ID /folio number, PAN, and mobile number
at cs@robuin at least two days prior to the meeting. Those members who have registered
themselves as speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the
AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the
availability of time for the AGM.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Macfos Limited

Sd/-

CS DCG(ICSI) Sagar Gulhane

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Membership No: A67610

Place: Pune
Date: 07 August, 2025
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to the Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
Item No 3:

Pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2024, on the basis of recommendation of Board of
Directors, a listed company is required to appoint / re appoint an individual as Secretarial Auditor
for not more than one term of five consecutive years; or a Secretarial Audit firm as Secretarial
Auditor for not more than two terms of five consecutive years, with the approval of the
shareholders in annual general meeting. In view of the above, on the basis of recommendations of
the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 28% July 2025 have appointed
M/S. CZ & ASSOCIATES LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries Firm at Pune (Firm Registration No.
L2025MH133100) as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company to conduct secretarial audit for a
period of five consecufive years from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30. The appointment is subject to the
approval of the Members of the Company. While recommending M/S. CZ & ASSOCIATES LLP, for
appointment, the Audit Committee and the Board considered the past relevant audit experience,
office infrastructure, manpower strength, and overall profile of the firm. Pursuant to Regulation
36(5) of SEBI Listing Regulations as amended, the credentials and terms of appointment of M/S. CZ
& ASSOCIATES LLP are as under:

M/5. CZ & Associates LLP is a professional services firm specializing in company secretarial and
corporate compliance services. Previously operating as Chirag Chawra & Co., the practice has been
reconstituted as a Limited Liability Partnership with the addition of a strategic pariner.

M/5. CZ & ASSOCIATES LLP iz a well-known firm of Practicing Company Secretaries based in
Pune. Renowned for its commitment to quality and precision, the firm has been peer-reviewed by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (IC5I), ensuring the highest standards in
professional practices.

M/s. CZ & ASS50CIATES LLP has a team of seven, including two members, trainees and staff and
focuses on providing comprehensive professional services in corporate law, SEBI regulations,
FEMA compliance, and allied fields, delivering strategic solutions to ensure regulatory adherence
and operational efficiency.

The firm provides its services to various prominent companies, and its expertise has earned the

trust of industry leaders across sectors.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is
in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, as set out in Item No. 3 of the
Notice.

The Board accordingly recommends Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of the
MNotice for approval by the Shareholders
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Item No 4:

It is proposed to re-appoint Mr. Binod Prasad as Wholetime Director. His current appointment as a
Wheole-time Director of the Company will end on January 10, 2026. The Board of Directors at its
Meeting held on July 28, 2025 has, subject to the approval of members, re-appointed Mr. Binod
Prasad as Wholetime Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five] years commencing from
January 11, 2026 in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 and Schedule V of
the Act. The Act also requires approval of the members of the Company for the said appointment and
remuneration.

The profile of Mr. Binod Prasad as required under the SEBI Listing Regulations and $5-2, issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, has been provided elsewhere in this Notice.

The terms of appointment of Mr. Binod Prasad are as under:
I.  Period of Appointment: January 11, 2026, to January 10, 2031.
II. Remuneration:
1. Salary and Personal Allowance:

Basic Salary and Personal Allowance payable to Mr. Binod Prasad shall be subject to
a maximum limit of Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakh Only) per annum, as may be
determined by the Board from time to time.

2. Perquisites:

In addition to salary and personal allowance as above, Mr. Binod Prasad will be
entitled to perquisites including House Rent Allowance (or Company owned/leased
accommodation in lieu thereof as per Company's rules), medical reimbursement,
bonus, credit card and annual club membership fees, medical /faccident insurance,
servants, other benefits as per the rules of the Company and and such perquisites as
may be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board of Directors from time
to time.

3. Reimbursement of expenses incurred for travelling, boarding, and lodging, including
for spouse and attendant(s) during business trip(s), provision of car for use on the
Company's Business, telephone expenses at residence, and club membership shall be
reimbursed and not considered as perquisites.

4, It is clarified that employees stock options granted / fo be granted to Mr. Binod
Prasad, from time to time, shall not be considered as a part of perquisites given
above, and that the perquisite value of stock options exercised shall be in addition to
the remuneration above.

5. Mr. Binod Prasad will be entitled to a performance-based incentive as may be
recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board of Directors every financial
vear.

6. Company's contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation or annuity Fund, Gratuity
and Encashment of Leave as per the rules of the Company shall be in addition to the
remuneration mentioned above.

7. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors may, at its
discretion, pay to Mr. Binod Prasad any remuneration within the limits here in
stipulated abowve and revise or restructure the same from time to time, within these
limits. The valuation of perquisites will be done at cost to the Company.

8. The total remuneration shall be restricted to the limits as prescribed in Section 197
read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.
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9. For purposes of leave accumulation, gratuity, provident fund, superannuation, and
other benefits, the services of Mr. Binod Prasad will be considered as continuous, and
this re-appointment, including the re-appointment on account of retirement or
rotation, will not be considered as any break in service.

10. In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits, the aforesaid remuneration will be paid
as minimum remuneration in accordance with provisions of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013, and subject to applicable laws and such sanctions and
approvals as may be required.

Other Terms

a.

The Whole-time Director shall be entitled to compensation for loss of office as provided in
Section 202 of the Companies Act, 2013.

No sitting fees shall be paid to the Whole-time Director for attending meetings of the Board
of Directors or any Committee of the Board.

The contract of appointment of Mr. Binod Prasad is terminable by either the Board of
Directors or by Mr. Binod Prasad, giving 90 days' notice in writing.

In order to comply with the provision of Section 152 regarding the number of Directors
liable to retire by rotation, Mr. Binod Prasad will be considered to be liable to retire by
rotation.

The Whole-time Director will perform his duties as such with regard to all work of the
Company and he will manage and atfend fto such business and carry out the orders and
directions given by the Board from time to time in all respects and conform to and comply
with all such directions and regulations as may from time to time be given and made by the
Board.

The Whole-time Director shall act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company and shall abide by the provisions contained in Section 166 of the Act with regard
to duties of Directors.

The Whole-time Director shall adhere to the Company’s Code of Business Conduct & Ethics
for Directors and Management Personnel.

Mr. Binod Prasad satisfies all the conditions set out in Part I of Schedule V to the Act as alse
conditions set out under sub-section (3]} of Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for his re-
appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the
Act. Mr. Binod Prasad has been instrumental for the growth of the company and is responsible for
new market development and new businesses.

In view of the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at item
no. 4 of the accompanying Notice for the approval of the Members.

Except for Mr. Binod Prasad, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
proposed Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 4 of this Notice.
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Item No 5:

It is proposed to re-appoint Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan as Wholetime Director. His
current appointment as a Whole-time Director of the Company will end on January 10, 2026. The
Board of Directors at its Meeting held on July 28, 2025 has, subject to the approval of members, re-
appointed Mr. Binod Prasad as Wholetime Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five) years
commencing from January 11, 2026 in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203
and Schedule V of the Act. The Act also requires approval of the members of the Company for the said
appointment and remuneration.

The profile of Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan as required under the SEBI Listing Regulations
and 55-2, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, has been provided elsewhere in this
Motice.

The terms of appointment of Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan are as under:
III. Period of Appointment: January 11, 2026, to January 10, 2031.
IV. BRemuneration:
11. Salary and Personal Allowance:

Basic Salary and Personal Allowance payable to Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam
Chavhan shall be subject to a maximum limit of * 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakh Only)
per Month, as may be determined by the Board from time to time.

12. Perquisites:

In addition to salary and personal allowance as above, Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam
Chavhan will be entitled to perquisites including House Rent Allowance [or Company
owned,/leased accommodation in lieu thereof as per Company’'s rules), medical
reimbursement, bonus, credit card and annual club membership fees,
medical/accident insurance, servants, other benefits as per the rules of the Company
and and such perquisites as may be recommended by the NRC and approved by the
Board of Directors from time to time.

13, Reimbursement of expenses incurred for travelling, boarding, and lodging, including
for spouse and attendant(s) during business trip(s), provision of car for use on the
Company's Business, telephone expenses at residence, and club membership shall be
reimbursed and not considered as pergquisites.

14. It is clarified that employees stock options granted / to be granted to Mr.
Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan, from time to time, shall not be considered as a
part of perquisites given abowve, and that the perquisite value of stock options
exercised shall be in addition to the remuneration abowve.

15. Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan will be entitled to a performance-based
incentive as may be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board of
Directors every financial year.

16. Company's contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation or annuity Fund, Gratuity
and Encashment of Leave as per the rules of the Company shall be in addition to the
remuneration mentioned above.

17. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors may, at its
discretion, pay to Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan any remuneration within
the limits here in stipulated above and revise or restructure the same from time to
time, within these limits. The valuation of perquisites will be done at cost to the
Company.

18. The total remuneration shall be restricted to the limits as prescribed in Section 197
read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

19. For purposes of leave accumulation, gratuity, provident fund, superannuation, and
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other benefits, the services of Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan will be
considered as continuous, and this re-appointment, including the re-appointment on
account of retirement or rotation, will not be considered as any break in service.

20. In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits, the aforesaid remuneration will be paid
as minimum remuneration in accordance with provisions of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013, and subject to applicable laws and such sanctions and
approvals as may be required.

Other Terms

h. The Whole-time Director shall be entitled to compensation for loss of office as provided in
Section 202 of the Companies Act, 2013.

i. No sitting fees shall be paid to the Whole-time Director for attending meetings of the Board
of Directors or any Committee of the Board.

j- The contract of appointment of Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan is terminable by
either the Board of Directors or by Mr. Binod Prasad, giving 90 days’ notice in writing.

k In order to comply with the provision of Section 152 regarding the number of Directors
liable to retire by rotation, Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan will be considered to be
liable to refire by rotation.

. The Whole-time Director will perform his duties as such with regard to all work of the
Company and he will manage and attend to such business and carry out the orders and
directions given by the Board from time to time in all respects and conform to and comply
with all such directions and regulations as may from time to fime be given and made by the
Board.

m. The Whole-time Director shall act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company and shall abide by the provisions contained in Section 166 of the Act with regard
to duties of Directors.

n. The Whole-time Director shall adhere to the Company’s Code of Business Conduct & Ethics
for Directors and Management Personnel.

Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan satisfies all the conditions set out in Part I of Schedule V to
the Act as also conditions set out under sub-section (3] of Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for
his re-appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164
of the Act. Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan has been instrumental for the growth of the
company and is responsible for new market development and new businesses.

In view of the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at item
no. 4 of the accompanying Notice for the approval of the Members.

Except for Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the proposed Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of this Notice.
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Item No 6:

It is proposed to re-appoint Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre, Director, as Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company. His current appointment as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company will end
on January 10, 2026. The Board of Directors at its Meeting held on July 28, 2025 has, subject to the
approval of members, re-appointed Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre, Director, as Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five) years commencing from January 11, 2026 in
accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 and Schedule V of the Act. The Act also
requires approval of the members of the Company for the said appointment and remuneration.

The profile of Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre as required under the SEBI Listing Regulations and S55-2,
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, has been provided elsewhere in this Notice.

The terms of appointment of Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre are as under:
I.  Period of Appointment: January 11, 2026, to January 10, 2031.
II. ERemuneration:
Salary and Personal Allowance:

Basic Salary and Personal Allowance payable to Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre shall be subject to a
maximum limit of Rs, 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakh Only) per Month, as may be determined by the
Board from time to time. And Life insurance Premium and Health Insurance premium on an annual
basis and other allowances, which shall form part of remuneration paid to the Managing Director,
subject to overall limit as given above,

III.  Termination:
Appointment may be terminated by either party by giving to the other party three months’ notice.
IV. The Appointment of Managing Director shall not be liable to refire by rotation.

Minimum Remuneration: In case in any financial year during the currency of the tenure of the
Managing Director, the Company has no profits or the profits are inadequate, the Company shall,
subject to the approval of the Central Government, wherever required if any, and the provision of
section 197, 198, and 203 read with and subject to the condition and limits specified in the schedule
V and other applicable provision, if any, of the Companies Act 2013, (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment(s) pay to the Managing Director basic salary as provided above.

Responsibility:

1. Look after the administration and operational work in the company.

2. Ensure compliance with all the applicable present and future Acts, Rules, Regulation,
Guidelines, Circulars, Notification, Orders and other Directives as may be issued by the
competent authorities in this regard from time to time including but not restricted to
Corporate Laws, Industrial Laws, Labour Laws, Pollution Control Laws, and any other Law etc.
and

3. Obtain various registration(s) and their renewal(s) with jurisdictional statutory and other
authorities; and

4. To get prepared and submitted various Returns, Forms, Letters, Correspondences, reply to
Show Cause Notices/ Letters and other documents, money fies etc. and obtaining and issuing
receipts/ acknowledgements thereof; and

5. To get prepared and maintained statutory registers and records; and
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6. Institute and defend legal cases filed by or against the company, including settlement thereof
or to prefer an appeal at appropriate forums or submission thereof to an alternate dispute
rezolution mechanism. and

7. To do all acts, deeds and things as are required from time to time for installation, erection,
operation, maintenance, up-gradation, and disposal of new/ existing/ obsolete / damaged /
worn out/abandoned plant and machinery (including any part thereof), tools and equipment's,
safety equipment's, pollution control equipment’s; and

8. To do all acts, deeds and things as are required from time to time for providing and ensuring
safety and welfare of workmen, employees, government officers and such other person who
may visit the company premises for any purpose whatsoever, by providing requisite safety
equipment’'s information, access, guidance, instruction, training, monitoring, and ensure
maintenance of safe working conditions, at the office/site and other premises belonging to the
company; and

9. Toensure Management, Human Fesources and Industrial Relations; and

10. Procure raw materials and its transportation to the factory/site, whether by road or through
railways or any other mode; and

11. Maintenance of adequate Insurance cover against accidental or other loss or damage to plant &
machineries, buildings, sheds, civil and mechanical constructions, equipment, motor vehicles
and other assets; and

12. Maintenance of adequate Insurance cover against accident, injury, death or disablement
caused to any persons or employees in connection with employment or any other work or
assignment and to do such other acts and deeds as may be required for the smooth functioning
of the business and operation of the company.

13. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain, and
motivate directors of the guality required to run the Company successfully.

14. The relationship of remuneration to performance iz clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

15. Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel, and senior management involves a
balance between fixed and incenfive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

It is to be noted that this resolution does not relate to or affect any other Company.

The Board recommends the passing of this resolution by way of Special Resolution.

Item No. 7:

Mr. Ravi Jagetiya (DIN: 08734797) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
pursuant to Section 149 of the Act, read with the he Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Act, by the Board, effective 20%
January 2023, to hold office up to 19t January 2026. The members, at the Extra—Ordinary General
Meeting (EOGM) held on 20% January 2023, had approved the same. He is due for retirement from
the first term as an independent director on 19t January 2026.
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The NRC, after taking into account the performance evaluation of Mr. Ravi Jagetiva during his first
term of 3 (three] years and considering her kmowledge, acumen, expertise, experience, and
substantial contribution and time commitment, has recommended to the Board his re-appointment
for a second term of 2 (Two] years. The NRC has considered his diverse skills, leadership capabilities,
and expertise in Accounting and finance as key requirements for this role.

In view of the above, the NRC and the Board are of the view that he possesses the requisite skills and
capabilities, which would be of immense benefit to the Company, and hence, it is desirable to re-
appoint as an independent director.

Based on the recommendation of the NRC, the Board, recommended the re-appointment of
Mr. Ravi Jagetiva as an independent director for a second term of 2 (Two) vears, effective 20t
January 2026, to 192 January 2028 (both days inclusive), not liable to retire by rotation.

As per Section 149 of the Act, an Independent Director may hold office for two terms of up to 5 (five)
consecutive years each.

Mr. Ravi Jagetiva fulfils the requirements of an Independent Director as laid down under Section
149(6) of the Act, and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the LODR Regulations.

The Company has received all statutory disclosures/declarations, including;

L. Consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-Z, pursuant to Rule 8 of the Appointment
Rules.

II. Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules to the effect that he is not
disqualified under Section 164 of the Act.

IIl.  Declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-
section [6) of Section 149 of the Act read with Rule 6 of The Companies [Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16 of the LODR Regulations, 2015
and.

IV. Declaration pursuant to BSE Circular No. LIST/ COMP/14/2018-19 dated 20 June 2018, and
MNSE Circular No. NSE/ CML/2018/24 dated 20 June 2018, that He has not been debarred
from holding office of a director by virtue of any Order passed by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India or any other such authority.

V. Confirmation that he is not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be
reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact his ability to discharge duties as an
Independent Director of the Company, and

In the considered opinion of the Board, Mr. Ravi Jagetiya fulfils the conditions specified in the Act,
and Rules made thereunder and LODR Regulations for his reappointment as an independent director
of the Company, and he is independent of the Management of the Company. Additionally, the Board
observed that the distinguished background and expertise of Mr. Ravi Jagetiva are congruent with
the roles and competencies identified by the NRC, thereby confirming her eligibility for
reappointment as Independent Director for a second term.

The Board considers that the continued association of Mr. Ravi Jagetiva would be of immense benefit
to the Company and is desirable to continue to avail his services as an independent director. The
resolution seeks the approval of members for the reappointment of Mr. Ravi Jagetiva as an
independent director of the Company, for a second term of 2 (Two) years effective 20 January 2025,
to 19% January 2028, (both days inclusive) pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s] or re-
enaciment(s) thereof] and her office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

The other details of Mr. Ravi Jagetiya in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and
Secretarial Standard-2 are given in Annexure [ to this Notice.
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None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Ravi Jagetiya and his
relatives to the extent of their shareholding if any, to whom the resolution relates, is interested in or
concerned, financially or otherwise, in passing the proposed resclution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no. 7 for the approval of members.

Item No. 8:

Mr. Ankit Rathi (DIN: 08456577) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
pursuant to Section 149 of the Act, read with the he Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Act, by the Board, effective 11t
January 2023, to hold office up to 10% January 2026. The members, at the Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting (EOGM) held on 11t January 2023, had approved the same. He is due for retirement from
the first term as an independent director on 10% January 2026.

The NRC, after taking into account the performance evaluation of Mr. Ankit Rathi during his first
term of 3 (three) vears and considering his knowledge, acumen, experfise, experience, and
substantial contribution and time commitment, has recommended to the Board his re-appointment
for a second term of 2 [Two) years. The NRC has considered his diverse skills, leadership capabilities,
and expertise in Accounting and finance as key requirements for this role.

In view of the above, the NREC and the Board are of the view that he possesses the requisite skills and
capabilities, which would be of immense benefit to the Company, and hence, it is desirable to re-
appoint her as an independent director

Based on the recommendation of the NRC, the Board, recommended the re-appeointment of Mr. Ankit
Rathi as an independent director for a second term of 2 (Two) years, effective 112 January 2026, to
10t January 2028 (both days inclusive], not liable to refire by rotation.

As per Section 149 of the Act, an Independent Director may hold office for two terms of up to 5 (five)
consecutive years each.

Mr. Ankit Rathi fulfils the requirements of an Independent Director as laid down under Section
149(6) of the Act, and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the LODR Regulations.

The Company has received all statutory disclosures / declarations, including;

L. Consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant to Rule 8 of the Appointment
Rules.

II. Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules to the effect that he is not
disqualified under Section 164 of the Act.

II.  Declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-
section [6) of Section 149 of the Act read with Rule 6 of The Companies [Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16 of the LODR Regulations, 2015
and.

IV. Declaration pursuant to BSE Circular No. LIST/ COMP /14 /2018-19 dated 20 June 2018, and
NSE Circular No. NSE/ CML/2018/24 dated 20 June 2018, that He has not been debarred
from holding office of a director by virtue of any Order passed by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India or any other such authority.

V. Confirmation that he is not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be
reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact his ability to discharge duties as an
Independent Director of the Company, and

In the considered opinion of the Board, Mr. Ankit Rathi fulfils the conditions specified in the Act,
and Rules made thereunder and LODE Regulations for his reappointment as an independent
director of the Company, and he is independent of the Management of the Company. Additionally,
the Board observed that the distinguished background and expertise of Mr. Ankit Rathi are
congruent with the roles and competencies identified by the NRC, thereby confirming her
eligibility for reappointment as Independent Director for a second term.

35



MACFOS

LIMITED

The Board considers that the continued association of Mr. Ankit Rathi would be of immense
benefit to the Company and is desirable to continue to awvail his services as an independent
director. The resolution seeks the approval of members for the reappointment of Mr. Ankit Rathi
as an independent director of the Company, for a second term of 2 (Two] years effective 11%
January 2025, to 10t January 2028, (both days inclusive) pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and
other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s]) or re-enactment(s) thereof} and her office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

The other details of Mr. Ankit Eathi in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and
Secretarial Standard-2 are given in Annexure [ to this Notice.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Ankit Rathi and his
relatives to the extent of their shareholding, if any, to whom the resolution relates, is interested
in or concerned, financially or otherwise, in passing the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no. 8 for the approval of members.

Item No. 9:

Mrs. Anamika Ajmera (DIN: 08456577) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
pursuant to Section 149 of the Act, read with the he Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Act, by the Board, effective 11%
January 2023, to hold office up to 20% January 2026. The members, at the Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting (EOQOGM) held on 20% January 2023, had approved the same. He is due for retirement from
the first term as an independent director on 20% January 2026.

The NRC, after taking into account the performance evaluation of Mrs. Anamika Ajmera during her
first term of 3 (three) years and considering her knowledge, acumen, expertise, experience, and
substantial contribution and time commitment, has recommended to the Board her re-appointment
for a second term of 2 (Two) years. The NRC has considered her diverse skills, leadership
capabilities, and expertise in Accounting and finance as key requirements for this role.

In view of the above, the NRC and the Board are of the view that he possesses the requisite skills and
capabilities, which would be of immense benefit to the Company, and hence, it is desirable to re-
appoint her as an independent director

Based on the recommendation of the NRC, the Board, recommended the re-appointment of
Mrs. Anamika Ajmera as an independent director for a second term of 2 [Two) years, effective 20%
January 2026, to 19t January 2028 (both days inclusive), not liable to retire by rotation.

As per Section 149 of the Act, an Independent Director may hold office for two terms of up to 5 (five)
consecutive years each.

Mrs. Anamika Ajmera fulfils the requirements of an Independent Director as laid down under Section
149(6) of the Act, and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the LODR Regulations.

The Company has received all statutory disclosures / declarations, including;

L Consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant to Rule 8 of the Appointment
Rules.

II. Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules to the effect that She is not
disqualified under Section 164 of the Act.

I11. Declaration to the effect that She meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-
section (6) of Section 149 of the Act read with Rule 6 of The Companies [Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16 of the LODR Regulations, 2015
and.

IV. Declaration pursuant to BSE Circular No. LIST/ COMP,/14/2018-19 dated 20 June 2018, and
NSE Circular No. NSE/ CML/2018/24 dated 20 June 2018, that 5he has not been debarred
from holding office of a director by virtue of any Order passed by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India or any other such authority.
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Confirmation that she is not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be
reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact her ability to discharge duties as an
Independent Director of the Company, and

In the considered opinion of the Board, Mrs. Anamika Ajmera fulfils the conditions specified in
the Act, and Bules made thereunder and LODR Regulations for her reappointment as an
independent director of the Company, and she is independent of the Management of the
Company. Additionally, the Board observed that the distinguished background and expertise of
Mrs. Anamika Ajmera are congruent with the roles and competencies identified by the NEC,
thereby confirming her eligibility for reappointment as Independent Director for a second term.

The Board considers that the continued association of Mrs. Anamika Ajmera would be of
immense benefit to the Company and is desirable to continue to awvail her services as an
independent director. The resolution seeks the approval of members for the reappointment of
Mrs. Anamika Ajmera as an independent director of the Company, for a second term of 2 (Two)
vears effective 20t January 2025, to 19% January 2028, (both days inclusive) pursuant to
Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s]) thereof) and her office shall not be
liable to retire by rotation.

The other details of Mrs. Anamika Ajmera in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations
and Secretarial Standard-2 are given in Annexure [ to this Notice.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Mrs. Anamika Ajmera
and her relatives to the extent of their shareholding, if any, to whom the resolution relates, is
interested in or concerned, financially or otherwise, in passing the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no. 9 for the approval of members.

ITEM No. 10

Regulation 31A of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation. 2015,
provides a mechanism regarding reclassification from “Promoter Group” to “Public” category. In
terms of the said Regulation, the following persons belonging to the Promoter Group had vide
letter dated 252 July 2025 requested the company for reclassification of their shareholding from
the existing "Promoter Group” category to "Public” category in the Shareholding Pattern of the
company and for such other places wherever their names appear; following are the list of
promoter group category who has requested to the company for reclassification;

Sr. Name No. of Equity Percentage of shareholding
N Shares held
0.
2 Mrs.Sakshi Jain 4 0.000042
Mrs. Amruta Avinash Dere 4 0.000042

On the basis of the requests received by the Company and pursuant to the provisions of
Regulation 31A(3)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the aforesaid Shareholders seeking
reclassification have confirmed that they along with persons related to them together-

i Do not hold more than ten percent of the total voting rights in the company;

ii. Do not exercise control over the affairs of the company whether directly or indirectly;
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LIMITED
iii. Do not have any special rights with respect to the Company through formal or informal
arrangements including through any shareholder agreements;
iv. Do not represent on the board of directors of the company ( including not having a

nominee director);

V. Are not acting as a Key Managerial Person in the company;
vi. Are not "willful defaulter’ as per the Reserve Bank of India Guidelines;
vii. Are not a fugitive economic offender.

Further, the aforesaid shareholders have confirmed that subsequent to reclassification, they would
continue to comply with the requirements as mentioned in Regulation 31A(4] of the SEBI Listing
Regulation, 2015 post such reclassification from “Promoter Group” category to “Public Shareholder”
category.

The said requests for reclassification were considered and analyzed by the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on 28t July 2025, which requires members’ approval by way of ordinary Resolution,
approval from BSE Limited, and/or such other approval, if any, as may be required. After receipt of
the necessary approvals and re-classification, the promoter & promoter group shareholding in the
company would be £9.12% of the total Equity Paid up share capital of the company.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the resolution as set out at Item No. 10 of the
Notice, for the Approval of the Members by way of Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the company, or their respective relatives, are

in any way concerned or interested (financial or otherwise) in the proposed resolution as set out at
[tem No. 10 of the Notice.
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL

Details with respect to the re-appointment of Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre as the Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company under Regulation 30(6) read with Para A(7] of Part A of Schedule
ITI of the Listing Regulations and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD /CFD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023 /123 dated

Annexure to the Notice

GENERAL MEETING

13 July 2023
Sr Particulars Description
No. - _ ) S |
1 Feason for change viz. The Board of Directors has at their meeting today viz.
appeintment, re-appointment, Monday, 26 July 2025, basis recommendation of the
reslznanon removides i Nomination and Remuneration Committee, approved
otheriss the re-appointment of Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre (DIN:
07938802), as the Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a
period of 5 (Five) years with effect 11% January 2026 to
10% January 2031 (both days inclusive], subject to
approval of the shareholders of the Company at the
ensuing 08% Annual General Meeting of the Company.
2 Date of appeintment/re- Date of Re-appointment — 11% January 2026
appointment/-cessation{as Term - 5 Years commencing from 11% January 2026 to
appleable}-and term of 10% January 2031 (both days inclusive)

appeintment /re-appointment

Brief Profile (in case of
appointment)

Disclosure of relationships
between directors (in case of
appointment of a director)

Atul Maruti Dumbre, aged 35 years, is the Promoter,
Chairman, and Managing Director of our Company. He
was originally appointed to the board on September 26,
2017. Further, he was re-designated as Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company w.ef. January 11,
2023. He completed his Master of Technology in energy
studies from the School of Energy Studies, University of
Pune, Maharashtra, in 2014. He has a total work
experience of around 14 years, out of which he holds 13
vears' experience in the electric components industry.
He has been entrusted with the responsibilities of
handling supply chain management, customer relations
management, and digital marketing of the Company.
Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre is not related to any other
Director of the Company.

Information as required pursuant
to BSE Circular with ref. no.
LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 and the
MNational Stock Exchange of India
Limited Circular with ref. no.
NSE/CML/2018/ 24, both dated
20 June 2018

Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre is not debarred from holding
the office of director by virtue of any S5EEI order or any
other such authority.
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Details with respect to the re-appointment of Mr. Binod Prasad as the Whole Time Director of the
Company under Regulation 30(6) read with Para A(7) of Part A of Schedule Il of the Listing

Regulations and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO,/CFD/CFD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/123 dated 13 July 2023

Sr Particulars Description
No.

1 Reason for change viz. The Board of Directors has at their meeting today viz.
appeintment, re-appointment, Monday, 282 July 2025, basis recommendation of the
resignation, removal, death or Nomination and Remuneration Committee, approved
otharaizs the re-appointment of Mr. Binod Prasad (DIN:

07938628), as the Whole Time Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 5
(Five) years with effect 11% January 2026 to 10=
January 2031 (both days inclusive), subject to approval
of the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing 08=
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

2 | Date of appointiment /re- Date of Re-appointment — 11% January 2026
appointment /-eessation{as Term - 5 Years commencing from 11%* January 2026 to
applieable}-and term of 10% January 2031 (both days inclusive)
appeintrent /re-appointment

3 Brief Profile (in case of 15 years of Experience in the field of Electronics, 1
appointment) Robotics, and Finance.

4 Disclosure of relationships Mr. Binod Prasad is not related to any other Director of
between directors (in case of the Company.
appointment of a director)

5 Information as required pursuant | Mr. Binod Prasad is not debarred from holding the office
to BSE Circular with ref. no. of director by virtue of any SEBI order or any other such
LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 and the | authority.

MNational Stock Exchange of India
Limited Circular with ref. no.
NSE/CML/2018/ 24, both dated
20 June 2018
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Details with respect to the re-appointment of Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan as the Whole
Time Director of the Company under Regulation 30(6) read with Para A(7) of Part A of Schedule I1I of
the Listing Regulations and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/123 dated 13

July 2023
Sr Particulars Description
ND' S R E—S————————————
1 Feason for change viz. The Board of Directors has at their meeting today viz.
appeintment, re-appointment, Monday, 282 July 2025, basis recommendation of the
resignation, removal, death o MNomination and Remuneration Committee, approved
ofhigrnnas the re-appointment of Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam
Chavhan (DIN: 07936397), as the Whole Time Director
of the Company, liable to refire by rotation, for a period
of 5 (Five) years with effect 11% January 2026 to 10=
January 2031 (both days inclusive), subject to approwval
of the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing 08%
Annual General Meeting of the Company.
2 | Dateof appaiﬁ-tanentfre- Date of ﬁa-appuintment —11m January 2026
appointment /-eessaten{as Term - 5 Years commencing from 11 January 2026 to
applieable}and term of 10% January 2031 (both days inclusive)

appeintment/re-appointment

to BSE Circular with ref. no.
LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 and the
MNational Stock Exchange of India
Limited Circular with ref. no.
NSE/CML/2018/ 24, both dated
20 June 2018

3 Brief Profile (in case of 12 Years of Experience in the field of Electronics,
appointment) Robotics, Thermals, and Fluids. And he also has
Expertise in specific functional areas such as Software,
Electronics Development, Sales
4 Disclosure of relationships Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan is not related to
between directors (in case of any other Director of the Company.
appointment of a director)
5 Information as required pursuant | Mr. Nileshlmmar Purushottam Chavhan is not debarred

from holding the office of director by virtue of any 5EBI

order or any other such authority.

Details with respect to the re-appointment of Mr. Ravi Jagetiya as the Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company under Regulation 30(6) read with Para A(7) of Part A of Schedule III of the Listing Regulations and SEEI

Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023,/123 dated 13 July 2023
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LIMITED

Sr ; gt

N Particulars Description

0.

1 Reason for change viz. The Board of Directors has at their meeting today viz. Monday, 28%
appeintment, re-appointment, July 2025, basis recommendation of the Nomination and
resignation, removal, death or Remuneration Committee, approved the re-appointment of Mr.
ethersize Ravi Jagetiya (DIN: 08734797), as an Independent Director of

the Company for a second term of 2 years with effect from January
20, 2026, subject to approval of shareholders of the Company at
the ensuing 08 Annual General Meeting of the Company.

2 Date of appeintment, /Te- Date of Re-appointment - 20% J[anuary 2026
appointment/-cessation{as Term - 2 Years commencing from 20% January 2026 to 102
appheable}and term of January 2028 (both days inclusive)
appeintment/re-appointment

3 Brief Profile (in case of CA. Ravi K Jagetiya is the Founder and Proprietor of R K Jagetiya & Co, Chartered
appointment) Accountants, bringing over 16 years of comprehensive experience in audit,

taxation, and corporate advisery services. He holds the gqualification of Fellow
Chartered Accountant {FCA) along with B.Com degree and is a registered member
of the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs {IICA). His professional journey
includes a significant tenure as Partner at 5 5 Rathi & Co from 2011 to 2017,
where he specialized in bank audits, risk-based internal audits, and corporate tax
assessment proceedings. Since establishing his proprietary firm in January 2018,
he has developed expertise in financial due diligence for startups. financial
modeling, SME fund raising through primary and secondary markets, and
providing consultancy services to listed companies for account finalization and
regulatory compliance. His firm handles a diverse client portfelio encompassing
listed companies, unlisted corporates, SMEs, partnerships, and individual clients,
offering services including statutory audits under Companies Act, Income Tax Act
compliance, restatement services for companies seeking listing, and
comprehensive direct and indirect tax advisory. CA. Jagetiya was recognized by
the Rajasthan Government as "Rural Meritorious Student of the Year” in 2000,
reflecting his academic excellence and professional dedication.

4 Disclosure of relationships Mr. Ravi Jagetiva is not related to any other Director of the
between directors (in case of Company.
appointment of a director)

5 Information as required pursuant | Mr. Ravi Jagetiya is not debarred from holding the office of director

to BSE Circular with ref. no.
LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 and the
MNational Stock Exchange of India
Limited Circular with ref. no.
NSE/CML/2013/ 24, both dated
20 June 2018

by virtue of any SEBI order or any other such authority.
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Details with respect to the re-appointment of Mr. Ankit Rathi as the Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company under Regulation 30(6) read with Para A(7) of Part A of Schedule III of the
Listing Regulations and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-1,/P/CIR/2023 /123 dated 13 July
2023

Sr Particulars Description
ND' S S S ————— - —

1 Feason for change viz. The Board of Directors has at their meeting today viz.
appeintment, re-appointment, Monday, 282 July 2025, basis recommendation of the
resignation, removal, death o MNomination and Remuneration Committee, approved
ofhigrnnas the re-appointment of Mr. Ankit Rathi (DIN:

08456577), as an Independent Director of the
Company for a second term of 2 years with effect from
January 11, 2025, subject to approval of shareholders of
the Company at the ensuing 08%® Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

2 Date of appeinbment /re- Date of Re-appointment — 117 January 2026
appointment/-cessation-{as- Term - 2 Years commencing from 11t January 2026 to
applicable}-and term of 102 January 2028 (both days inclusive)
appeintment/re-appointment

3 Erief Profile (in case of Chartered Accountant with 12+ vears of progressive
appointment) leadership experience in financial management, audit,

and corporate governance. Proven track record of
gerving on multiple boards while maintaining strict
independence standards. Expertise in financial
oversight, risk management, and regulatory compliance
across diverse industry sectors.

4 Disclosure of relationships Mr. Ankit Rathi is not related to any other Director of
between directors (in case of the Company.
appointment of a director)

5 Information as required pursuant | Mr. Ankit Rathi is not debarred from holding the office
to BSE Circular with ref. no. of director by virtue of any SEBI order or any other such
LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 and the | authority.

Mational Stock Exchange of India
Limited Circular with ref. no.
NSE/CML/2018/ 24, both dated
20 June 2018
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BOARD REPORT

Dear Members

Your directors are pleased to present the Eighth Annual Report of the Company covering the operafing and finan-
cial performance, together with the Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors' Report for the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Key highlights of consolidated and standalone financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2025, are
summarised as under:

Income:
Revenue from Operations 25,498.68 12,512.76 25,506.14 12,513.31
Other Income 269.66 12332 269.90 12332
Total Income 25,768.34 12,636.08 25,776.04 12,636.63
Total Expenses 23,363.89 11,157.60 23,373.86 11,163.74
FIARLHCp detbresk 2,699.12 1,684.48 2,697.47 1,679.12
Depreciation & Taxation
Less: Interest and Finance

207.86 138.03 207.86 138.03
Charges (net)
Less: Depreciation 86.81 67.98 8743 68.20
Profit Before Tax 2,40445 147647 2,402.17 1,472.90
Add / (Less) Prior Period
Adjustment- Income Tax ) [ _ -
Add / (Less): current tax 617.23 389.66 617.23 389.66
Add/ (Less): MAT Credit
Entitlement ) F _ _
Add / (Less): Deferred tax | (8.50) (0.96) [8.80) (1.05)
Add /(Less):-
Excess/Short Provision 1.80 1.78 1.80 1.78
Written back/off
Profit After Tax 1,794.22 1,087.98 1,791.94 1082.50
Less: Proposed Dividend /
Interim Dividend - - - -
including tax on dividend
Profit for the year 1,794.22 1,087.98 1,791.94 1082.50




2. 5TATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

During the yvear under review, the company has made Standalone Revenue from Operations of Rs, 25,498.68 Lakh
and Net Profit after Tax of Bs. 1,794 22 lakh. and consolidated Revenue from Operations of Bs. 25,506.14 Lakh
and Net Profit after Tax of RBs. 1,791.94 lakh. The Board of Directors of your Company is optimistic about the
future prospects of the Company. Your directors are of the view that the progressive growth of the company will
continue in the subsequent financial year and are hopeful for bright future prospects. The financial result as
reflected in the statement of profit and loss account of the company is self-explanatory.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board has decided to transfer Rs. 1,794.22 Lakh standalone and 1,791.94 Lakh consolidated net profit to the
Reserves.

4. DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances and keeping in
view the company's dividend distribution policy, has decided it would be prudent not to recommend any
Dividend for the year ended on 31st March, 2025, and the entire surplus be ploughed back into the reserve of the
COMpPany.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025, was INR. 9,41,68,210 consisting of
9,41,68,21 Equity shares of Face value INR 10/- each fully paid up.

* Preferential Issue of Equity Shares

During the financial vear ended 2024-2025 Company has issued 581397 (Five Lakh Eighty-One Thousand Three
hundred and ninety-seven) equity shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of ¥ 420 per share by way of preferential
allotment to non-Promoter in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018.

Details of Preferential Issue:

Particulars Preferential Issue of Equity Shares
' Date of Board Approval | 27 February 2024

Date of Member's Approval 23rd March 2024

Relevant Date 2208 February 2024

Date of opening of the Issue 23m April 2024

Date of closing of the [ssue 28% April 2024

Iszue Size Rs. 25,00,00,710
' No. of Shares allotted 581397

Issue Price (Rs.) Rs. 430

Date of Allotment 04 May 2024

I. Authorised Share Capital:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025, was Rs. 12,00,00,000 divided into
1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 10 each.
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II. Paid-up Share Capital:

As on March 31, 2025, the Issued and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 9,41,68,210/- divided
into 9,41,68,21 fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Re. 10/- per share. During the financial year 2024-25,
vour Company has issued and allotted 581397 Shares of the Face Value INR 10/- each at a premium of INR 420/-
per share on a preferential basis.

6. CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the yvear under review, there has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION:

a. During the year under review, the Company noted the following Material Changes and Commitments
(up to March 31 2025):

The Company received approval from shareholders for the issue of up to INR. 5,861,397 [Five Lakh Eighty-One
Thousand Three hundred and ninety-seven] Equity Shares of INR 10/- [Rupees Ten] each for cash at an issue
price of INR 430/- (Premium of Rs. 420) [Four Hundred and Thirty] per share total aggregating to INR
25,00,00,710 [Twenty- Five Crore Seven Hundred and Ten] in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on Satur-
day March 23 2024; The Board of Directors in their meeting held on May 04 2024 approved the Allotment of
5,81,397 fu lly paid-up Equity Shares of Face Value of INR 10/- each at issue price of INR 430/- per Equity Share
(at a premium of INR. 420/- per equity share) on preferential basis to non-promoter; The Company received
in-principle and Listing approval from BSE Limited (“"B5SE") for issue of 5,861,397 Equity Shares Face value INR
10/- [Rupees Ten] each for cash. Accordingly, the Equity Shares issued, listed, and permitted to frade on the
Exchange with effect from Friday, June 14, 2024;

b. There have been no material changes or commitments that have affected the financial position of the
Company between the close of FY 2024-25 and the date of this report.

8. TRANSFER. OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Pursuant to the Section 124 applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Investor Education
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 ("IEPF Rules"), all the
unpaid or unclaimed dividends are required to be transferred to the IEPF established by the Central Government,
upon completion of seven (7] years.

Further, according to the Investor Education & Protection Fund ["IEPF") Rules, the shares in respect of which a
dividend has not been paid or claimed by the Shareholders for seven (7) consecutive years or more shall also be
transferred to the Demat account created by the IEPF Authority.

However, to conserve the resources for the expansion of business in the long run, yvour Company has not recom-
mended any dividend for the Financial Year 2024-25 and has decided to retain the profits.

9. DEPOSITS:

During the yvear the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits from the public in terms of the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under hence information regarding outstanding deposits is
not required.
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10. SUESIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

The Company has two subsidiaries named as M/s. Macfos Electronics Private Limited and Nuo Zhan Technolo-
gies Limited as of March 31, 2025. There are no associates or joint venture companies within the meaning of
Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"].

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3] of the Act, a statement containing the salient features of the finan-
cial statements of the Company's subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached to the financial statements of the
Company in Annexure [,

11. DETAILS OF CHANGE IN COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:
» Constitution of Board:

The Board of the Company comprises Executive Directors, Non-Executive and Independent Directors.
In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and Listing Regulations, the Com-
pany has three Non-Promoter Non-Executive Independent Directors. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all
three Independent Directors of the Company meet all the criteria mandated by Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made there under and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and they are Independent of Management.

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on January 31 2025, to review the performance of Non-In-
dependent Directors and the Board as a whole and the performance of the Chairperson of the Company including
assessment of quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between Company management and Board
that is necessary for the board of directors to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.
The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors and the Code for Independent Directors are
incorporated on the website of the Company.

The Company has received a declaration from the Independent Directors of the Company under Section 149(7}
of the Companies Act, 2013 and 16(1)(b] of Listing Regulations confirming that they meet the criteria of Inde-
pendence as per relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial yvear 2024-25. The Board of
Directors of the Company has taken on record the said declarations and confirmation as submitted by the Inde-
pendent Directors after undertaking due assessment of the veracity of the same. In the opinion of the Board, they
fulfil the conditions for Independent Directors and are independent of the Management. All the Independent
Directors have confirmed that they comply with Rules 6(1) and &(2) of the Companies [(Appointment and Qualifi-
cation of Directors) Rules, 2014, concerning registration with the data bank of Independent Directors
maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

None of the Independent Directors has resigned during the year.

* Retirement by Rotation

In accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association and Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Mr. Nileshkumar Purushottam Chavhan (DIN: 07936897}, an Executive Director of the Company, retires by rota-
tion at the 07th Annual General Meeting. He, being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment as such and
seeks re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his Reappointment to the shareholders.

* Cessation

During the year under review, there was no change in the composition of the Board with respect to cessation
from Directorship.
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» Key Managerial Personnel

1 Atul Maruti Dumbre Chairman and Managing Director

2 Binod Prasad Whole Time Director & CFO

3 Nileshkumar Purshottam Chavhan Whole Time Director

4 Sagar Subhash Gulhane Company 5Secretary and Compliance Officer

12. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received declaration pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from each of its
MNon-Executive and Independent Directors to the effect that they meet the criteria of independence as provided
in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 16(1] (b) and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing
obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred as "Listing Regulations").
These declarations have been placed before and noted by the Board.

13. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3] of Section 134 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013, shall state

a. Thatin the preparation of Annual Accounts, the mandatory Accounting Standards have been followed along
with a proper explanation relating to material departures.

b. That proper accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently; and, the judgments and
estimates that are made are reasonable and prudent to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company as on 31st March 2025 and of the Profit of the Company for that period.

€. That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adeqguate accounting records in
accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the company and preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d. That the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

e. That the directors laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company, and such internal
financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.

f. That the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14. COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD AND VARIOUS COMMITTEES AND THEIR. MEETINGS

The Board of Directors, along with its committees, provides leadership and guidance to the Management and
directs and supervizes the performance of the Company, thereby enhancing stakeholder value.



» BEOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board has a fiduciary relationship in ensuring that the rights of all stakeholders are protected. The Board of
MACFOS LIMITED comprises of Executive (Whole-Time) and Non-Executive Directors. Independent Directors
are eminent persons with proven records in diverse areas like business, accounting, finance, economics, adminis-
tration, etc. The composition of the Board of Directors represents an optimal mix of professionalism, qualifica-
tion, knowledge, skill sets, track record, integrity, expertise and diversity. The Board of Directors, as on March 31,
2025, comprised of 6 Directors, out of which 1 was Executive Director ("ED") (MD & Chairman), 2 were Executive
Directors Whole Time Directors ("EDs") of which 1 Director is Whole Time Director & CFQ and 3 were Non-Exec-
utive Directors ("NEDs") Independent Directors ("I1Ds").

« COMPOSITION OF BEOARD:

1 E:itﬁmm"éfﬂvhm Executive Director | Whole Time Director
2 Mr. Atul Maruti Dumbre Executive Director Managing Director & Chairman
3. Mr. Binod Prasad Executive Director Whole Time Director & CFO
4. | Mr. Ankit Rathi Independent Director | Independent Director
5 Mr. Anamika Ajmera Independent Director | Independent Director
5] Mr. Ravi Jagetiva Independent Director | Independent Director
» BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors duly met 05 times at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year, and in respect
of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the
Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The intervening gap between the two meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The dates on which meetings were held are as follows:

1. 04-05-2024 ] 5 83.33%
2. 08-05-2024 ] b 100
3. 29-07-2024 b ] 100
4. 11-11-2024 ] 4 66.66%
5. 31-01-2025 ] 5 83.33%

**During the year under review, 01 (One) Annual General Meeting was held on 07th September, 2024.

* COMMITTEES OF THE EOQOARD:
The Board of Directors has constituted the following Committees, and their details are hereunder.

a. NOMINATION AND REEMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

As per provisions of section 178, Schedule V, and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with rule 6 of the Companies [Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014, the Board was required to constitute
a Nomination and Eemuneration Committee. Hence, the Board constituted the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, which consists of three Independent Directors as on 31st March, 2025. The detailed composition of
the members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee at present is given below:
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LIMITED
Ankit Rathi Independent Director Chairman
Ravi Kant Jagetiva Independent Director Member
Anamika Ajmera Independent Director Member

In terms of requirements prescribed under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy inter alia provides the terms for appointment and payment of remuneration to Directors
and Key Managerial Personnel.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is placed on the website of the
Company at https: / /www.robwin

The dates on which Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held are as follows

1 31-01-2025 3 3 100

b. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

As per the provisions of section 177 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule
6 of the Companies [Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014, the Board was required to constitute an Audit
Committee. Hence, the Board constituted an Audit Committee which consists of two Independent Directors and
One Executive Director as on 31st March, 2025, The detailed composition of the members of the Audit Committee
at present is given below:

Ankit Rathi Independent Director Chairman
Anamika Ajmera Independent Director Member
Atul Maruti Dumbre Managing Director Member

The dates on which Audit Committee meetings were held are as follows

1. 08-05-2024 3 3 100
2 29-07-2024 3 3 100
3. 11-11-2024 3 3 100
4, 31-01-2025 3 3 100
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c. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

As per the provision of section 178 sub-section (5) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with rule & of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014, the Board was required to
constitute a Stakeholder Relationship Committee. Hence, the Board constituted a Stakeholder Relationship Com-
mittee which consists of two Independent Directors and One Executive Director as on 31st March, 2025. The
detailed composition of the members of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee at present is given below:

Anamika Ajmera Independent Director Chairman
Binod Prasad Whole Time Director Member
Ankit Rathi Independent Director Member

The dates on which 5Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings were held are as Follows.

1. 31-01-2025 3 3 100

d. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

As per the provision of section 135 sub-section (1) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with a rule made under the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014, the Board was
required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. Hence, the Board constituted the Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee, which consists of two Independent Directors and One Executive Director as on
31st March 2025. The detailed composition of the members of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee at

present is given below:

Atul Maruti Dumbre Whole Time Director Chairman
Binod Prasad Whole Time Director Member
Ankit Rathi Independent Director Member

The dates on which Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meetings were held are as Follows

1. 31-01-2025 3 3 100
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e. CORPORATE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

The Company constituted a Corporate Executive Committee during the year to enhance operational efficiency
and strategic decision-making. The Committee was established with defined terms of reference encompassing
key areas of business operations, including strategic planning, resource allocation, and performance monitoring.
The formation of this Committee represents a significant step in strengthening the Company's governance frame-
work and ensuring more agile management of critical business matters.

The dates on which Corporate Executive Committee meetings were held are as Follows

1 13-12-2024 3 3 100
2. 06-03-2025 3 3 100
3 07-03-2025 3 3 100

15. DETAIL OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, there was no fraud reported by the auditors to the Board under section 143(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

16. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company has formed a Nomination and Remuneration Committee, which has framed the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy. The Committee reviews and recommends to the Board of Directors about remuneration for
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and other employees up to one level below Key Managerial Personnel.
The Company does not pay any remuneration to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company other than a sitting
fee for attending the Meetings of the Board of Directors and Committees of the Board. Remuneration to Executive
Directors is governed under the relevant provisions of the Act and approvals.

The Company has devised the Nomination and Remuneration Policy for the appointment, reappointment, and
remuneration of Directors and key Managers. All the appointments, reappointments, and remuneration of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is also available on the website of the Company https://robwin/
investor-relations,/#1673688606553-95981d9d-743a in the head of Policies & Code.

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a code of conduct for all the Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company. The main object of the Code is to set a benchmark for the Company’s commitment
to values and ethical business conduct and practices. Its purpose is to conduct the business of the Company in
accordance with its value systems, fair and ethical practices, applicable laws, rules and regulations. Further, the
Code provides for the highest standard of professional integrity while discharging the duties and promotes and
demonstrates professionalism in the Company.

All the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company have affirmed compliance with the code of
conduct for the financial yvear ended on March 31, 2025, as required by Regulation 26(3) of the Listing Regula-
tions. A declaration signed by the Chairman & Managing Director to this effect is attached as a part of this Annual
Report in Annexure Il The code of conduct is also available on the website of the Company https://robuwin/
investor-relations/
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17. POLICY FOE. PREVENTION OF INSIDER. TRADING

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 came into effect
on May 15, 2015, to put in place a framework for the prohibition of insider trading in securities and to strengthen
the legal framework thereof. According to Regulation & of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi-
tion of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated and adopted the Code of Practices and
Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (“Code of Fair Disclosure") of the Com-
pany. The Code of Fair Disclosure is available on the website of the Company https:/ /robwin/investor-relations/

Further, pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated and adopted the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trad-
ing. The Code lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with
the shares of the Company, and cautions them on the consequences of non-compliance. The Company Secretary
has been appointed as a Compliance Officer and is responsible for monitoring adherence to the Code. The code
of conduct to regulate, monitor, and report frading by insiders is also available on the website of the Company;,
https://robuw.in/investor-relations/

13. VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE ELOWER POLICY:

The Company is committed to principles of professional integrity and ethical behavior in the conduct of its
affairs. The Whistle-blower Policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimisation of directors (s) /
employees (5] who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee. [t is affirmed that no person has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Compliance Officer
and Audit Committee is mandated to receive the complaints under this policy. The Board, every year, has present-
ed an update on the whistleblower policy. Whistleblower policy is available on the website of the Company at
https://robw.in/investor-relations,/. The Policy ensures complete protection to the whistle-blower and follows a
zero-tolerance approach to retaliation or unfair treatment against the whistle-blower and all others who report
any concern under this Policy. During the year under review, the Company did not receive any complaint of any
fraud, misfeasance etc. The Company’s Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism) has also been amended to make
employees aware of the existence of policies and procedures for inquiry in case of leakage of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information to enable them to report on leakages, if any, of such information.

19. BOARD EVALUATION

The Board evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning, that of the Committees, and of individual Directors,
pursuant to the provisions of the Act and 5EEI Listing Regulations.

The Board sought the feedback of Directors on various parameters, including:

= Degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities towards stakeholders (by way of monitoring corporate governance
practices, participation in long-term strategic planning, etc.);

= Structure, composition, and role clarity of the Board and Committees;

= Extent of coordination and cohesiveness between the Board and its Committees;

= Effectiveness of the deliberations and process management;

= Board /Committee culture and dynamics; and

= Quality of the relationship between Board Members and the Management
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The evaluation frameworks were the following key areas:

1. For Non-Executive & Independent Directors:

= Knowledge

= Professional Conduct

= Comply with Secretarial Standards issued by [CSI Duties,
= Role and functions

2. For Executive Directors:

= Performance as a leader

» Evaluating Business Opportunities and analysis of Risk Reward Scenarios
= Set the key investment goal

= Professional conduct and integrity

= Sharing of information with the Board.

= Adherence to applicable government law

20. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company is aware of the risks associated with the business. It regularly analyses and takes corrective
actions for managing,/mitigating the same.

The Company has framed a formal Risk Management Policy for risk assessment and risk minimisation, which is
periodically reviewed to ensure smooth operation and effective management confrol, which is also available on
our website https: //robwin/investor-relations. The Audit Committee also reviews the adequacy of the risk man-
agement framework of the Company, the key risks associated with the business, and the measures and
steps in place to minimise the same.

21. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company provides equal opportunities and is committed to creating a healthy working environment that
enables our Minds to work with equality and without fear of discrimination, prejudice, gender bias or any form
of harassment at the workplace.

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment (POSH) policy in accordance with the require-
ments of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,
which iz also available on our website https: / /robuw.in/investor-relations

Further, your company has setup an Internal Complaint Committee [“ICC") at the corporate office. ICC has equal
representation of men and women and is chaired by senior woman employee of the HR Department of the
Company.

The composition of the internal complaint committee is as follows:

1 Sumeet Mahadik Team Lead- HR

2 Nilesh Chavhan Director

3 Sampada Dharmadhikari HR Executive

4 Sanjivani More Assistant HR Executive
5 Snehal Kulkarni Sr. Logistics Coordinator
6 Mrs. Madhuri Mali Embedded Engineer
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22, AUDITORS:

L. STATUTOREY AUDITORS:

As recommended by the Audit Committee Meeting held on 29th July 2024, the Company board of directors of the
company has approved the Reappointment of M/s Kishor Gujar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Pune,
having Firm Registration No. FRN-116747W, for the next term of the Five Financial vear from the conclusion of
the 7th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 12th Annual General Meeting.

The Company reappointed M/s Kishor Gujar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Pune, having Firm Registra-
tion No. FEN-116747W as the Statutory Auditors for the next term of five (5] financial years. The auditors were
previously appointed with effect from the 1st day of April, 2019, and their ferm expired at the 7th (Seventh)
Annual General Meeting of the Company. Consequently, the same auditors were reappointed at the 7th (Seventh)
Annual General Meeting for the next term of five [5) years, effective from the conclusion of the 7th [Sewv
enth) Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 12th [Twelfth) Annual General Meeting,

The Auditors’ Beport for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, has been provided in “Financial State
ments” forming part of this Annual Report.

The report of the Statutory Auditor does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.
The observations made in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further
comments.

ii. INTERNAL AUDITORS:

M/s. Moore Singhi Advisors LLP has been appointed as the Internal Auditor of the company on 28th July 2025 for
the Financial Year 2024-25 and 2025-26 and will continue until further. The Internal Auditor is appointed by the
Board of Directors of the Company on a yearly basis and based on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee. The Internal Auditor reports their findings on the Internal Audit of the Company to the Audit Com
mittee on a half-yearly basis. The scope of the internal audit is approved by the Audit Committee.

iii. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR.

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Company has appointed
M/s. Chirag Chawra & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial
vear ended on March 31, 2025. The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 for the financial year ended on March
31, 2025, is attached to the Director’'s Report and forms part of this Annual Report. (Annexure — III)

The report of the Secretarial auditor does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark, or
disclaimer.

23. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSE ON AUDITORS' QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS, OR ADVERSE REMARKS,

OR DISCLAIMER MADE

There is no gualification or Disclaimer of Opinion in the Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the
shareholders of the Company made by the Statutory Auditors in their report.

24, COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has articulated proper systems to ensure compliance with Secretarial Standards issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India and its provisions and complies with the same.
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25. ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Sections 134(3)(a) & 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 12(1) of the Compa-
nies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the annual return in Form No. MGT-7 for the financial year
2024-25 will be available on the website of the Company [www.robuw.in). The due date for filing annual returns
for the financial year 2024- 25 is within a period of sixty days from the date of the annual general meeting,
Accordingly, the Company shall file the same with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within the prescribed time,
and a copy of the same shall be made available on the website of the Company (www.robw.in) as is required in
terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

26. CORPOERATE GOVEERNANCE:

As per Regulation 15 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 applicability of
Corporate Governance shall not be mandatory for companies listed on the SME Platform. Since our company
has registered on the SME platform, the requirement of Corporate Governance does not apply to us.

27. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34(2)(e) read with Schedule V
Part B of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Fequirements) Regula-
tions, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015") is annexed herewith as Annexure IV

28. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The details of loans/guarantees/ investments (if any) made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed in the Financial Statement.

29. LOANS FROM DIRECTOR/ RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR

The balances of monies accepted by the Company from Directors/ relatives of Directors at the beginning of the
vear and at the close of the year have been disclosed in the Financial Statement.

The Funds have been given out of the Director’s own Funds and are not being given out of funds acquired by
borrowing from others

30. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR AREANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties
were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis. During the year, the Company did not enter
into any contract/arrangement,/transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accor-
dance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions. Accordingly, the disclosure of
Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3] of the Companies Act in Form AOC-2
is not applicable. The attention of the members is drawn to the disclosures of transactions with the related
parties are set out in Notes to Accounts forming part of the financial statement.
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31. CORPOERATE S0OCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Corporate Social Responsibility Rules,
2014 and any other applicable provisions thereof (Including any statutory meodification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) as amended from time to time, and as per the company CSR policy approved
by the Board of Director and as recommended by the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee consent of the
Board of Directors be and is hereby accorded to approve the Confribution for the Financial Year
2024-25 of Bs. 21,685,687 (Rupees Twenty-One Lakh Eighty-Five Thousand 5ix Hundred Hundred and
eighty-Seven) as the C5R Expenditure. And during the year company made a payment of Rs. 22,00,000/-, which
is over and above the actual expenditure to be made.

During the financial year 2024-25 company has made the payment of CSE Contribution to M/s RAGINIBEN
EIPINCHADEA SEVA KARYA TRUST, A-40, JIVAN JYOT SOCIETY, SIEHIND ROAD, ODHAV ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
G]01, G], 382415, having C5R Registration No CSR00012645, which is engaged in the CSR Activity, i.e. providing
Education the children and women empowerment - affordable hostels for women's purpose.

32. INTEENAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an effective and reliable internal control system commensurate with the size of its operations.
At the same time, it adheres to local statutory requirements for the orderly and efficient conduct of business,
safeguarding of assets, the detection and prevention of frauds and errors, adequacy and completeness of
accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information. The efficacy of the internal
checks and control systems is validated by self-audits and internal as well as statutory auditors.

33. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is as follows:

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the emplovees of the Company
and the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
and Company Secretary in the financial year:

Name Ratio to the median % Increase in remuneration
remuneration in the financial year

_Executive Director

ME. NILESHEUMAR CHAVHAN 12.50 20.00

MR. ATUL MARUTI DUMERE 12.50 20.00
| MR. BINOD PRASAD i 12.50 20.00

Company secretary

CS SAGAR GULHANE | 1.45 | NA

2. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: NIL

3. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: -178

4, Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel
in the last financial year, and their comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration,
and justification thereof, and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for an increase in the
managerial remuneration.

5. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The Company affirms
that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. The information pursuant to Rule
5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
does not apply to the company as no employee receives remuneration exceeding Rs. 8,50,000/- per month or
Rs. 1,02,00,000/- per annum.
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34, CONSEREVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSOEPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
ERNING AND OUTGO:

1.1 Conservation of Energy:
The steps taken or impact on the conservation of energy :-

I. The company is putting continuous efforts to reduce the consumption of energy and maximum possible
saving of energy.

II. The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: - The Company has used alternate

sources of energy, whenever and to the extent possible.
III. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: - NIL

1.2 Technology Absorption:

a. The effort made towards technology absorption: -No specific activities have been done by the Company.

b. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitu-
tion: -Mo specific activity has been done by the Company.

c. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year: N.A.

d. The expenditure incurred on Research & Development: 40 Lakh

1.3 Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

Further, the details of foreign exchange earnings or outgoings during the year under review, as required in
accordance with the provisions of section 134 (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, are as follows:

Foreign Exchange Earning (Rs. in Lakh): 189.55/-

Foreign Exchange Outgo (Rs. in Lakh): 1305477 /-

35. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year under review, there were no significant and/or material orders passed by any Court or Regula-
tor, or Tribunal, which may impact the going concern status or the Company’s operations in the future.

36. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The company has maintained good industrial relations on all fronts. Your directors wish to place on record
their appreciation for the honest and efficient services rendered by the employees of the company.

37. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY EEPORET

Pursuant to Begulation 34(2)(f) of the Listing Regulations, the Business Responsibility Report is to be given only

by the top 1000 listed companies based on market capitalization; therefore, the same does not apply to the
Company as of March 31, 2025.
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38. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORD

The Cost audit as specified by the Central Government under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
the Companies [Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, does not apply to the company. However, the
maintenance of cost records is applicable as the turnover of the relevant H5N code is more than the prescribed
limit, and our company is maintaining the cost record as per the applicable rules. The company had obtained
the Certificate from the cost auditor for maintaining the cost audit records.

39. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

The Demat activation number allotted to the Company is ISIN INEOOLHO1013. The shares of your Company are
being traded in electronic form, and the Company has established connectivity with both the depositories ie.
National Securities Depository Limited (WNSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

40. INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE

There is no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Banlauptcy Code, 2016 (31 of
2016) during the year. The details of the difference between the amount of the valuation done at the time of
one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking a loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along
with the reasons thereof, do not apply to the Company.

41, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has laid down the set of standards, processes and structure which enables to implementation of
internal financial control across the Organization and ensures that the same are adequate and operating effec-
tively. To maintain the objectivity and independence of Internal Audit, the Internal Auditor reports to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of the internal control system in the Com-
pany, its compliance with the operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of the Company. Based on
the report of the Internal Auditor, the process owners undertake the corrective action in their respective areas
and thereby strengthen the Conftrol. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented
to the Audit Committee of the Board.

42. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETUEN:

The Annual Return of the Company as on 31st March 2025 will be available on the website of the Company at
www.robwin

43, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board of Directors greatly appreciates the commitment and dedication of employees at all levels who have
contributed to the growth and success of the Company. We also thank all our clients, vendors, investors, bankers
and other business associates for their continued support and encouragement during the year.

We also thank the Government of India, Government of Maharashitra, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Minis-
try of Finance, Customs and Excise Departments, Income Tax Department and all other Government Agencies for
their support during the year and look forward to their continued support in future.
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44, CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

This report contains forward-looking statements based on the perceptions of the Company and the data and
information available to the Company. The company does not and cannot guarantee the accuracy of various
assumptions underlying such statements, and they reflect the Company’s current views of future events and are
subject to risks and uncertainties. Many factors, like changes in general economic conditions, amongst others,
could cause actual results to be materially different.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For, MACFOS LIMITED

5d/- Sd/-

ATUL MARUTI DUMERE BINOD PRASAD
(Managing Director) (Whole Time Director)
(DIN: 07938802) (DIN: 07938828)

Date: 28/07 /2025
Place: PUNE
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Annexure [

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

PS‘E" Particulars Details Details
[ L T Nuo IZhanr | M:?cfos E%ec’:mnics
Technologies Limited | Private Limited
E The reporting period for the subsidiary
2. | concerned, if different from the holding 31/03/2025 31/03/2025
| company’s reporting period
: 3. Reporting currency INR INR
4, Share capital 2,25,000 1,00,000
| 5. Reserves & surplus -6,53,205 -2,03,024 |
6. | Total assets 1,77,836 12,15,986 ]
7. Total Liabilities 6,06,041 13,19,010 !
| 8 Investments 3 7 |
| 9. | Turnover 7,48,511 15,661 j
| 10. | Profit before taxation -1,03,598 -1,29,772
11. | Provision for taxation - -465
12. | Profit after taxation -1,03,598 -1,29,308
| 13. | Proposed Dividend - -
: 14. | 9% of shareholding 100% 99.9944

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures

1.

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2.

Shares of Associate /Jeint Ventures held by the

Company on the year-end

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates /Joint Venture

Extend of Holding %

3.

Description of how there is significant influence

4,

Reason why the associate /joint venture is not
consolidated

5.

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest
audited Balance Sheet

Profit/Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation
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Notes:

The above information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 31,/03 /2025
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NA

2. Wames of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NA

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For MACFOS LIMITED

5d/- 5d/-

ATUL MARUTI DUMERE BINOD PRASAD

(Managing Director) Whole Time Director & CFO
(DIN: 07938802) (DIN: 07938828)

Date: 28/07 /2025
Place: PUNE

62



Annexure I. (Nuo Zhan Technologies Limited )

Sr.
No.

Particulars

Details

Mame of the target entity, details in brief, such as

Nuo Zhan Technologies Limited has been
incorporated with effect from February 21, 2023
And become the subsidiary company of M/s
Macfos Limited on July 5, 2023, by way of the
acquisition of shares in the target company.

1 as size, turnover, etc. Share Capital: HKD 15,000.00 divided into
15000.00 Shares, of value HED 1.00 each.
Turnover: 0 (During the company's financial year,
the company did not commence its operational
activities.)
Nuo Zhan Technologies Limited was initially
incorporated by the Promoter of Macfos Limited;
later on, the shareholding was transferred to
Macfos Limited.
Whether the acquisition would fall within s o ;
related party transaction(s) and whether the Acquisition of shares lel.lls within the purview of
5 promoter/promoter group,/group companies related party Transaci_:mns. The IJ}"DthE:I‘I
have any interest in the entity being acquired? If gmuP,.-': BTN COTHExIES have an interest in the
ves, nature of interest and details thereof and newly incorporated entity.
whether the same is done at “arm's length". However, the transfer has taken place at "arm's
length”
And, post incorporation, Nuo Zhan Technologies
Limited would be a Related Party, being the
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.
3 The industry to which the entity being acquired Service Industry
Belongs.
Objects and effects of acquisition (including but P e SR 1 i,
ot h.HTH.:Ed 1 disc e of s for ; . This new entity formation would widen the
4 | acquisition of the target entity, if its business is ? ;
outside the main line of business of the listed stlumdon offerngy. o the | Compiny Efnd Tupchbe
entity]. strengthen the Company's organic growth
strategy.
g Brief details of fmy gﬂvemmentelﬂlnlr regulatory Not Applicable
approvals required for the acquisition.
6 Indil:.ai_:i‘ll.fe time period for completion of the Not Applicable
acquisition.
MNature of consideration - whether cash
7 | consideration or share swap and defails of the In Cash
same.
3 Costof acquisiti.un or the price at which the HKD 15,000, @ 1 HDK per share
shares are acquired.
g Percentage of shareholding /control acquired Macfos Limited acquired 100% shareholding of
and/ or number of shares acquired. Nuo Zhan Technologies Limited.
Brief background about the entity acquired in
terms of products/line of business acquired, Nuo Zhan Technologies Limited is incorporated in
10 date of incorporation, history of last 3 years Kowloon, HONG KONG, and registered with the

turnover, country in which the acquired entity
has presence and any other significant
information (in brief].

Registrar of Companies of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region.
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VBB
MACFOS ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED
5. i ;
No. Particulars Details
MACFOS ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED is
incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary of
Macfos Limited [Company). As per the Certificate
of Incorporation issued by the Registrar of
Companies, the date of incorporation of the
subsidiary is 22/09/2023.
; o g * Corporate Identity Number:
1 NE.I’I.IE of the target entity, details in brief such U26109PN2023PTC274319
as size, turnover, etc,
* Authorised Share Capital: Rs. 5,00,000/-
(Rupees Five Lakh Only) divided into 50,000
ghares of Rz, 10/- each.
» Paid-up Share Capital: Rs. 1,00,000/- [Rupees
One Lakh Only) divided in to 10,000 shares of
R=. 10/- each.
» Size/Turnover: Not Applicable.
Whether the acquisition would fall within
related party transaction(s] and whether the
2 promoter/promoter group/group companies NA
have any interest in the entity being acquired? If
ves, nature of interest and details thereof and
whether the same is done at “arm’s length".
3 Industry to which the entity being acquired Mamifacturing fndustry
Belongs.
The nature of the business is "Manufacturing”.
Objects and effects of acquisition (including but
not limited fto, disclosure of reasons for | This new entity formation would widen the
4 acquisition of target enftity, if its business is | solution offerings of the Company, and further
outside the main line of business of the listed | strengthen the Company's organic growth
entity). strategy.
c Brief details Df. any gnver‘nmen.ta:llur regulatory Not Applicable
approvals required for the acquisition.
6 Indic.ai_:i‘ll.re time period for completion of the Not Applicable
acquisition.
Mature of consideration - whether cash
7 consideration or share swap and details of the | In Cash
same.
8 Cost of acquisition or the price at which the | Rs. 1,00,000 (10000 equity shares of Rs. 10 per
shares are acquired. share)
MACFOS ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED is
g Percentage of shareholding fcontrol acquired | incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary of the
and,/ or number of shares acquired. Company (100%) with an initial subscription of
10,000 equity shares of Bs.10 each
Brief background about the entity acquired in | MACFOS ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED is
terms of products/line of business acquired, | incorporated in  Maharashfra, India, and
10 date of incorporation, history of last 3 years | registered with the Registrar of Companies of the

turnover, country in which the acquired entity
has presence and any other significant
information (in brief).

SEC. NO. 6, PLOT NO. 12, FL NO K-1104 L-AXIS R
HAVELI, Moshi, Pune, Khed, Maharashtra, India,
412105
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Annexure 11 LIMITED

DECLARATION

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT UNDER REGULATION 26(3) OF SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
with the Stock Exchange, all the Board Members and the Senior Management Group have confirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct of Macfos Limited for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025.

For MACFOS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

ATUL MARUTI DUMERE BINOD PRASAD

(Managing Director) [(Whole Time Director)
(DIN: 07938802) (DIN: 07938828)

Place: Pune

Date: 28/07,/2025

65



Annexure III MAC FOS

MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To the Members,

M/s MACFOS LIMITED

5.M0.78/1, DIGHI, EHOSARI ALANDI ROAD,
PUNE, MH 411015 IN

[ have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance with applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by M/s Macfos Limited [CIN: L29309PN2017PLC172718] (hereinafter called “the

Company"].

The secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me with a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conduct/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my wverification of the Company's bools, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of the secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given
to me and the representations made by the management, [ hereby report that in my opinion, the company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2025, generally complied with the statu-
tory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mecha-
nism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

[ have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2025 and made available to me according to the provisions
of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act"} and the rules made thereunder as applicable.

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation]) Act, 1956 ("SCRA) and the rules made thereunder.

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder.

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (“SEBI Act’):
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MACFOS

LIMITED

The following Fegulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 [“SEBI Act'):

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011 as amended from time to time

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and 2015, as
amended from time to time

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 [Not appli-
cable to the Company during the audit period};

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations. 2008; - (Not
applicable to the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; - (Not applicable
to the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1993; [(Not applicable to the
company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025)

The other laws, as informed and confirmed by the management of the Company, which are specifically
applicable to the Company are as under:

Business/Trade Related Laws /Regulations:

i.  The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
ii. Competition Act, 2002

Employment and Labour Laws:

i. The Employees’ Provident Funds and [Miscellaneous Provisions] Act, 1952, the Employees’

ii. Provident Fund Scheme, 1952, Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995

iii. The Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1943; the Employees’ State Insurance (General)

iv. The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 and the State Fules made thereunder;

v. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and the Minimum Wages (Central) Rules, 1950;

vi. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 and the Payment of Bonus Rules, 1975;

vii. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and the Payment of Gratuity (Central) Rules, 1972;

viil. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013;

Other Laws:

i. Trademarks Act, 1999

ii. Shopsand establishments laws

iii. The Environment Protection Act, 1986 ["Environment Protection Act")
iv. Hazardous Waste (Management and Handling) Rules, 1985,

General Laws applicable to the Company:

i. Indian Contract Act 1872

ii. Information Technology Act, 2000
ili. Sale of Goods Act 1930

iv. Consumer Protection Act 1986

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following to the extent applicable:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange.
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MACFOS

LIMITED

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the all-material aspects of applicable
provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above:

[ further report that:

a. The Compliance by the Company with applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, has notbeen
reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by a statutory financial auditor and other
designated professionals.

b. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes if any in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions
of the Act.

c. Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were generally sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifi-
cations on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

d. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part
of the minutes.

[ further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

The following event has occurred during the year which has a major bearing on the company's affairs in
pursuance of the Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines Standards etc. referred to above:

i. The Company has acquired the entire equity stake in M/s Nuo Zhan Technologies Limited, a foreign entity
incorporated in Hong Kong by the promoters of the Company in their individual capacity. Pursuant to the
duly executed Instrument of Transfer dated June 14, 2023, the Company has become the parent enfity of M/=s
Nuo Zhan Technologies Limited. As of the date of this report, the management is in the process of undertak-
ing the requisite compliance and reporting formalities with the Reserve Bank of India (REI) in relation to the
said transfer of shares, which remain pending.

ii. During the year, the Company allotted 5,861,397 equity shares at a price of Rs. 430 per share (including a
premium of Rs. 420 per share}, aggregating to Rs. 25,00,00,710 (Rupees Twenty-Five Crore Seven Hundred
and Ten only), to M/s SageOne Flagship Growth 2 Fund and M/s 5ageOne Investment Managers LLP for cash
consideration, by way of a private placement basis ("Preferential Issue").

iii. During the yvear under review following appointments,/re-appointments/resignations of Directors and KMP
took place:

a. Mr Nileshkumar Chavhan (DIN: 07936897 has been re-appointed as the Whole-Time Director w.ef. 07th
September 2024,

Yours faithfully,

SD/-
CHIRAG CHANDRAKANT CHAWERA
(Company Secretary in Practice)
Membership No. 5643
C.P. No. 7923
PEER REVIEW NO. 2599,/2023
UDIN-
Date: 23/07/2025
Place: Pune

Note:
This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is annexed as ANNEXURE-A’ and forms an integral part
of this report
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ANNEXURE- A

To the Members,

M/s MACFOS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Macfos Private Limited)

5.NO. 756/1, DIGHI, BHOSARI-ALANDI ROAD, PUNE MH 411015 IN

My Secretarial audit report for the financial year 31st March, 2025 is to be read along with this letter.

Management's Responsibility

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

Auditor's Responsibility

2. The compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and standards
is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of the procedures on
a test basis. My Responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures
followed by the company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was done on a test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that Audit evidence and information obtained
from the company's management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management's representation about the compliance with laws, rules
and regulations and the happening of events etc.

Disclaimer

5. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted fthe affairs of the Company

6. [ have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of account of the
COmpAany.

Yours faithfully,

sD/-

CHIRAG CHANDRAKANT CHAWRA
(Company Secretary in Practice)
Membership No. 5643

C.P.No. 7923

PEEER REVIEW NO. 2599,/2022
UDIN- FO05643G000842787

Date: 23/07 /2025

Place: Pune
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Annexure IV MAC FOS

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

1. INTRODUCTION:

Our Company was originally incorporated on September 26, 2017, as "Macfos Private Limited” vides Registration
Mo. 172718 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with the Registrar of Companies, Pune,
Maharashtra. The name of our Company was changed from "Macfos Private Limited" to "Macfos Limited" vide
Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated January 06, 2023, vide Corporate Identification Number
U29309PN2017PLC172718. Further, our Company has issued shares under an Initial Public Offer (IPO) and got
listed on the SME platform of BSE LTD on 01st March 2023,

2. OVERVIEW OF BUSINESS

Incorporated in 2017, we are engaged in the development, manufacturing, reselling, and distribution of industri-
al electronics, engineering, and R&D products in India. Our operations also include 3D prinfing services,
prototyping, mechanical and electronic assembly, and battery pack assembly.

Guided by our motto, “Your Ideas, Our Parts’, we are primarily an e-commerce company focused on offering
hard-to-find electronics through a single platform. Our geoal is to empower manufacturers, Industries,
educational institutions, researchers, and developers by accelerating their product prototyping and
development cycles.

We currently offer over 71,000 SKUs across 12 end-use segments, (DroneParts, 3D printers, Electronics parts,
Modules, Sensors, Etc..), making us one of the most comprehensive platforms in our space. With an early-mover
advantage since 2013, we've built a niche in specialized electronics and earned one of the best Google review
ratings in the industry.

Our in-house developed ERP system and robust IT infrastructure ensure seamless stock management, timely
order fulfillment, and effective customer support, giving us a significant edge over new entrants. Our diversified
portfolio and broad customer base provide stability and scalability, positioning us strongly for future growth.

We hold exclusive distributorships for several leading global brands and serve as a trusted vendor to many
renowned companies. With 150+ brands and 210+ wvendor partnerships across India and overseas, this
ecosystem would take years for a new competitor to replicate.

The company benefits from the deep domain expertise of its technocrat promoters, who possess a strong under-
standing of customer needs in the electronics space. This experience has been instrumental in establishing a
niche market position with limited competition.

Our B2B segment is growing rapidly, supported by a diversified revenue base that reduces dependency on any
single product, customer, or supplier. We not only distribute but also provide after-sales support and customized
electromechanical solutions.
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As part of our long-term growth strategy, we are actively working on Robu 2.0—an initiative focused on develop-
ing and scaling our own range of products, with a strong emphasis on drones and other emerging technologies.

Owver the past two years, this segment has seen increasing traction and has become a key area of focus. We are
witnessing encouraging market acceptance of our in-house developed products, and we strongly believe that
indigenously built solutions will play a significant role in future strategic and high-tech applications.
We currently market our products under four distinct in-house brands, each catering to specific categories:

» SmartElex - Qur range of electronic products. Over 180 new SKUs were added this year.

= EasyMech - Our mechanical product line. Introduced 6 new drone frame designs during the year.

= SimplyFly - A dedicated brand for our drone product portfolio.

= ProRange - Our OEM product range, which saw 600+ SKUs added in the past year.

This evolving product ecosystem is central to our vision of becoming a technology-driven company offering
innovative, locally manufactured solutions.

3. 5SWOT ANALYSIS:

A. Strengths:

. Wide Product Portfolio

= Dwver 71,000 SKUs across 12+ end-use segments, covering electronics, mechanical parts, drones, sensors, 3D
printing, and more.

»  Four in-house brands (SmartElex, EasyMech, SimplyFly, ProRange) help build customer loyalty and product
differentiation.

. Early Mover Advantage

* Pioneered niche electronics e-commerce in India since 2013, giving it a strong foothold and brand recall
among makers, students, and industries.

. otrong IT & ERP Infrastructure

* In-house ERP ensures efficient stock movement, order processing, and customer support, creating high
operational efficiency and scalability.

. Exclusive Partnerships & Global Vendor Network

= Holds exclusive distributorships and maintains over 200 vendor tie-ups, which are hard to replicate by new
entrants.

. Experienced & Technocrat Leadership

* Founders with deep domain knowledge and technical expertize have been critical in product development
and customer-centric innovations.
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. Positive Market Reputation
= High customer satisfaction reflected through strong Google reviews and organic brand affinity
. Diversified Revenue Streams

= Balanced exposure to B2C and B2ZB, reducing dependency on a single market. Not reliant on any specific
product, customer, or supplier.

B. Weakneszes
. Dependence on Niche Segments

= While specialization is a strength, high reliance on niche electronics and R&D segments can limit mainstream
scalability.

. Brand Visibility Outside Core Audience

= Robu.in has limited awareness among general consumers and larger industries.
. Logistics & Fulfillment Complexity

= Managing a vast inventory with a high SKU count increases warehousing and order sorting complexities.
. Limited Offline Presence

= Business iz largely e-commerce-driven; the absence of physical touchpoints may restrict growth in
traditional industries that prefer in-person engagement.

C. Opportunities
. ‘Make in India’ & Strategic Autonomy Push

= (Growing emphasis on domestic manufacturing, drones, defense tech, and robotics creates demand for locally
developed solutions.

. Expanding Robu 2.0 Initiative

= Scaling in-house product lines (especially drones and electronics) offers better margins, brand control, and
IP ownership.

. B2B Market Growth

= Increased demand from institutions, startups, and OEMs opens doors for deeper B2B engagement and bulk
orders.

. Educational & Institutional Partnerships
= Potential to collaborate with engineering colleges, innovation hubs, and government R&D initiatives.
. Global Expansion via E-commerce

= Niche products and in-house brands can be marketed to international hobbyists, research labs, and product
developers.
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D. THREATS

* Inventory Management: Our inventory procurement is based on anficipation sales (mostly for online =sales).
If not carefully planned and managed, this approach could lead to operational losses and cash flow
challenges.

= Supply Chain Disruptions: Global supply chain disruptions, such as shipping delays or material shortages,
can impact product availability and increase costs.

= Regulatory Changes: - New regulations or tariffs have the protentional to raise operational costs or restrict
market access, posing a risk to our business.

4. MITIGATION OF RISK /RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's Board takes a comprehensive approach to risk management by identifying and evaluating poten-
tial risks across all key areas of the business, including operations, finance, marketing, regulatory compliance,
and corporate governance.

To ensure thorough oversight, the Internal Auditor, Statutory Auditor, and Company Secretary each play a crucial
role in assessing risks within their respective domains during the course of their audits. Their observations and
assessments are then reported fo the Board, enabling informed and timely decision-making,

In addition to identifying existing risks, the company also focuses on anticipating future challenges. It has adopt-
ed a proactive stance by implementing both immediate control measures and long-term strategies aimed at miti-
gating potential risks before they escalate. This structured and forward-looking approach helps safeguard the
company’s interests and supports its sustainable growth.

5. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an effective and reliable internal control system commensurate with the size of its operations.
At the same time, it adheres to local statutory requirements for orderly and efficient conduct of business,
safeguarding of assets, the detection and prevention of frauds and errors, adeguacy and completeness of
accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information. The efficacy of the internal checks
and control systems is wvalidated by self-audits and internal as well as statutory auditors.

6. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

i. The company has acquired an entire stake in an existing Foreign Company M/s Nuo Zhan Technologies Limit-
ed, incorporated in Hong Kong. The company has become the parent company of the above foreign company
by way of transfer of equity share capital vide a duly executed Instrument of Transfer dated June 14, 2023.
ii. The Authorized share capital of the Company from Rs. 9,00,00,000/- (Nine Crore only) comprising of
90,00,000 (MNinety Lakhs) equity share of Rs. 10 (Ten rupees) each, to Rs. 12,00,00,000/- [Twelve Crore only)
comprising of 1,20,00,000 (One Crore Twenty Lakhs] equity share of Rs. 10 (Ten rupees) each, vide Ordinary
Resolution passed at their Shareholder Meeting dated 23rd Day of March 2024,
iii. During the year company allotted 5,861,397 Equity Shares for Rs. 430 per Equity Share (at a premium of Rs.
420 per Equity Share), aggregating up to Rs. 25,00,00,710/- (Rupees Twenty-Five crore Seven Hundred and
Ten only) to M/S SAGEONE FLAGSHIP GROWTH 2 FUND and M/5 SAGEONE INVESTMENT MANAGERS LLP
for cash consideration by way of a preferential issue on a private placement basis ("Preferential Issue").
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= Reserves and Surplus:

During the year under review, the company has a Standalone Reserve and Surplus of Rs. 6090.08 Lakhs and a
consolidated Reserve and Surplus of Rs. 6081.53 Lakhs.

= Total Income:

During the year under review, the company has made Standalone Revenue from Operations of Rs. 25498.68 Lakh
and Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 1794.22 lacs. and consolidated Revenue from Operations of Rs. 25506.14 Lakh and
Met Profit after Tax of Rs. 1791.94 lakh.

7. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In addition to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Corporate Governance,
provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 will also have complied with the extent applicable to our Compa-
ny immediately upon the listing of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchange. Our Company stands committed to
good Corporate Governance practices based on principles such as accountability, transparency in dealings with
our stakeholders, emphasis on communication and transparent reporting. We have complied with the
requirements of the applicable regulations, with respect to corporate governance, including the constitution of
the Board and Committees thereof. The Corporate governance framework is based on an effective Independent
Board, the Board's Supervisory role over the executive management team, and the constitution of the Board
Committees as required under law. The Board functions either as a full board or through the various committees
constituted to oversee specific operational areas. As of the date, there are 5ix Directors on our Board, out of which
half of the board are Independent Directors. Our Company complies with the corporate governance norms
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, particularly in relation to the appointment of Independent Directors
to our Board and the constitution of Board-level committees. Our Company undertakes to take all necessary
steps to continue to comply with all the requirements of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, and the Companies
Act, 2013.

8. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN THE HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED:

Our Company follows a policy of building strong teams of talented professionals. People remain the most valu-
able asset of our Company. The Company recognizes people as its most valuable asset, and the Company has kept
a sharp focus on Employee Engagement. The Company’s Human Resources is commensurate with the size,
nature, and operations of the Company. In continuous development company is also providing the health Insur-
ance policy of a recognized Insurance company, M/s ICICI Lombard, to our employees. which provides the benefit
of Health coverage up to the sum of Rs. 3,00,000.

During the reporting period, the Company made significant strides in strengthening its human resources infra-
structure through the implementation of a comprehensive annual appraisal system that incorporates both
performance-based evaluations and 360-degree feedback mechanisms. This enhanced performance manage-
ment framework has been designed to provide a holistic assessment of emplovee capabilities and contributions
while creating structured career development pathways and identifying training needs across all organizational
levels.

The Company has prioritized employee engagement and team development through the systematic introduction
of regular team bonding activities aimed at strengthening inter-departmental collaboration, improving work-
place culture, and enhancing employee satisfaction and retention rates. These team-building initiatives have
fostered better communication, trust, and productivity among cross-functional teams, contributing to a more
cohesive work environment.
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To ensure organizational alignment and transparent communication, the Company has established periodic
all-hands meetings that facilitate the dissemination of company objectives, strategic initiatives, and performance
updates to all employees. These company-wide forums have created direct interaction channels between
management and employees, promoting organizational fransparency and encouraging employee involvement in
decision-making processes.

The Company maintained stable employment levels with 178 employees as of 31st March 2025, demonstrating
its commitment to workforce retention during the reporting period. The continued investment in human capital
development through structured performance management and employee engagement programs has contribut-
ed to reduced attrition rates and improved job satisfaction metrics. The Company has successfully maintained
harmonious industrial relations through proactive employee engagement initiatives and open communication
channels, resulting in zero industrial disputes during the reporting period, thereby ensuring operational
continuity and workplace stability.

0. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

This report contains forward-looking statements based on the perceptions of the Company and the data and
information available to the Company. The company does not and cannot guarantee the accuracy of various
assumptions underlying such statements, and they reflect the Company’s current views of future events and are
subject to risks and uncertainties. Many factors, like changes in general economic conditions, amongst others,
could cause actual results to be materially different.
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Annexure V

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTOR

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

MACFOS LIMITED

5.M0.78/1, DIGHI, EHOSARI ALANDI ROAD, PUNE, MH 411015 IN

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
MACFOS LIMITED having CIN: L29309PN2017PLC172718 and having registered office at 5. NO. 78/1, DIGH],
EHOSARI ALANDI ROAD, PUNE MH 411015 IN (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'}, produced before me by
the Company to issue this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C
Sub-clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identifica-
tion Number [DIN] status at the portal www.mca.govin) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to
me by the Company & its officers, [ hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as
stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

SN. | DINNO | NAMEOR NATIONALITY | DESIGNATION oot M
PO R .l INDIAN bty 26/09/2017
CHAVHAN
2 | 07938802 | o~ Ao MARUTE INDIAN giggcﬁr%rlii 26/09/2017
CHAIRMAN
3 | 07938828 | MR BINOD PRASAD INDIAN D:gEHgI'LgRTg:]EFD 26/09/2017
4 | 08456577 | MR ANKIT RATHI INDIAN IOPEE | ez
5 | 08734797 | MR RAVI JAGETIVA INDIAN N Recon T | 2070172023
6 | 09748907 'EﬁﬂMIm INDIAN INI?IIEEEI'FE]JE:T 20/01/2023

*The date of appointment is as per the MCA Portal.
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Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification.
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

Yours faithfully,
For, CZ & Associates LLP

5d/-

CHIRAG CHANDRAEKANT CHAWRA
Designated Pariner

Membership No. 5643 C.E No. 7923
Firm Unique Code: L2025MH133100
Peer Review No.: 6439/2025

UDIN- FO05643G000842787

Date: 23/07 /2025
Place: Pune
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Annexure VI LIMITED

CFO CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 33(2)(A)
OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATION, 2015

Annexure VI

Dated: 28/07/2025

To,
The Board of Directors
Macfos Limited

A. We have reviewed the financial statement and cash flow statement of Macfos Limited for the Year ended on
31st March, 2025 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading.

2. These statements together present a frue and fair view of the listed entity's affairs in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are to the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the listed entity. During
the year ended 31.03.2025, which is fraudulent, illegal or violates of Company's code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to Financial Reporting
and they have disclosed to the Auditor and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of inter-
nal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposes to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditor and the Audit Committee:

[. That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

II. That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; subject to changes in the same,
and that the same have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statement.

III. That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we become aware and the involvement there in, if
any, of the Management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system
over Financial Reporting

5d/-

BINOD PRASAD

Whole Time Director & CFO
DIN: - 07938828
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To the Members of M/s. Macfos Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of M/s. Macfos Limited.
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2025, the Statement of
Profit & Loss and statement of Cash flow for the year then ended and notes to the Standalone
Financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. (Hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone financial statements™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013, as amended (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit/loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further deseribed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information
The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements ar our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. -7 ' 7 2\




If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management’s and Board of Director’s for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.




« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the “Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.




(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2",

(g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of
the Aet, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
managerial remuneration has been paid/ provided by the company to its directors in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position except mentioned in notes to accounts.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. ~ There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. This point does not apply
to the Company

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and




(¢) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance
of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. The company has
duly preserved such records in compliance with the said provisions.

For KISHOR GUJAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. - 116747W
Peer Review no.: 014220

CA Jave
Partner

Membership No.: - 139006

Saudagar

Place: - Pimpri, Pune- 411 018
Date: - 19" May 2025
UDIN: - 25130006 BMIEDH5562



Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements’ of our report of even date to the members of M/s.
Macfos Limited.

With reference to Annexure 1 referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members
of the Company on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025,
we report the following:

(i) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets;

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant
and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In
accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment were verified
during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification

(¢) The Company does not have any immovable properties which are not held in the name
of the company (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee). Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during
the year;

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been
initiated or pending against the company for holding any Benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(ii) Inventory

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by Management during the year at regular
intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. No material
discrepancies were noticed in such physical verification.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets;




In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with concern banks/financial
institutions, Statement of inventory, trade receivable and trade payable are not in
agreement with the audited books of account of the Company for those respective
quarters. However, the reconciliation for the differences is available with the
company management.

We also state that quarterly review of financial statements is not applicable to the
Company, however the company has opted for quarterly review of financial
statements. Accordingly, the reasons for reconciliation differences in the statements
submitted to the banks/financial institutions with books of accounts has been
disclosed in the financial statements.

(iii) Loans, Investments, Guarantees, Securities and Advances in nature of
Loan:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has granted loans or advances
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties.

(a) during the year the company has not provided loans and-guarantee other entity

(b) The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance

sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and-guarantees-orseeurity to
subsidiaries; are as follows: -

(Rsin Lacs)
M o tha Loan/Advance/ Balance
S Nature | Guarantee given | outstandingas of | Relationship
PRIy during the year 31st March, zoz25
Macfos
: Unsecured Wholly owned
Elmnt:iﬂe loan . aaand Subsidiary

(¢) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis our
examination of records, the investments made, guarantees-provided; seeurity-given
and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

(d) The company has not stipulated any repayment schedule for repayment of principal
and interest. Accordingly, Clause 3 (iii) (¢) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis our
examination of records, no loan or advance has been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties.
Accordingly, Clause 3 (iii) (e) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(f) the company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans except stated
at (a) hence this point not applicable to the Company.




(iv) Loans, Investments, Guarantees and Securities covered under section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act 2013:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has neither made any
investments nor has it given loans or provided guarantee or security as specified
under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Company has not
provided any security as specified under Section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act are not applicable and hence not
commented upon.

(v) Acceptance of Deposits
The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits

from the public. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(vi) Cost Records

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the
products of the company. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is applicable and hence
Company has taken adequate step for maintenance of records further obtain certificate
from Cost auditor dated 18.05.2025 for the same.

(vii) Payment of Statutory Dues

(a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales
tax and Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory
dues has been subsumed into Goods and Serviees Tax (“*GST"™)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion amount deducted
Jaccrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
duty of customs, cess and any other statutory dues have been regularly deposited
by the company with appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, duty of customs, cess and any other statutory dues applicable to the
Company, were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.




(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to
GST, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Duty of Customs, Value Added Tax or Cess or other statutory dues which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) Unrecorded Income

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account,
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) Repayment of Borrowings

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not defaulted in the
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been declared a
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government
authority;

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained;

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, as defined in the Act.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedure performed
by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) Use of money raised through issue of own shares

(a) The Company has raised moneys by way of initial in F.Y 2022-23 Through public
offer and were applied for the purposes for which those are raised, however no
further public offer (including debt instruments) were made. Accordingly, clause
3(x)(a) of the Order to this extent is not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon;

(b) Based on the information and explanations provided to us and our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has made a preferential allotment of



shares during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are
applicable to the Company and have been duly complied with.

Further, the funds raised by the Company have been utilized for the purposes for
which they were raised.

(xi) Fraud

(a) Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by Management, considering the principles of materiality
outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or
on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by Management, no whistle-
blower complaints received during the year by the company;

(xii) Nidhi Company

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

(xiii) Related Party Transactions

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Act, where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv) Internal Audit

(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for
the period under audit.

(xv) Non cash transactions with Directors

~ In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
~ Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or

o\

F, ;

- .

it A
o

=



persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act to
that extent are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) Registration Under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1034

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(a) and 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are
not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given by Management, the company
has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during
the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of
audit, the Group does not have any CICs

(xvii) Cash Losses

The company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately
preceding financial year

(xviii) Auditor’s Resignation

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented upon;

(xix) Financial Position

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.




(xx) CSR Compliance

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act. Accordingly,
clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

(xxi) Subsidiarity Company Auditors Remark

In our opinion, no adverse remark being reported by the Auditor of Subsidiary
Companies, Accordingly, clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

For KISHOR GUJAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. - 116747W
Peer Review no.: 014220

l
VG
CA Javedkhan Saudagar
Partmer
Membership No.: - 130006
Place: - Pimpri, Pune- 411 018

Date: - 19th May 2025
UDIN: - 25139006BMIEDH5562




Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of M/s. Macfos Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act
2013

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statement
of M/s. Macfos Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial Control
system with reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control
with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Management's and Board of Directors Responsibility for Internal Finanecial
Controls

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to these standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

_~~— —internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
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. audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding



of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
standalone financial statements

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone financial

statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to
standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finaneial Controls with reference to Standalone
financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For KISHOR GUJAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Aecountants

Firm Registration No. - 116?47;&?::
Peer Review no.: 014220 /
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P \ f: ' " |2
ca.rmn Saudagar .k

Partner P
Membership No.: - 139006 \““H
Place: - Pimpri, Pune- 411 018

Date: - 1gth May 2025

UDIN: - 25130006 BMIEDH5562




Macfos Limited

CIN: L29309PNI01TPLCIT2TIE

Addrass: § No 78/1, Dighl, Bhosar Aland| Road, Pune, Maharashtra 411015
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

[Adl amounts are in Rupees Lacs unless stated otherwise)

[ In lacs)
As at As at
Fonlicies s March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 1 5941.68 B83.54
Reserves and surplus 2 6,090.08 1,854.00
7.031.77 1,737.54
Non-current liabilities
Lang-term borrowings £l 137.11 220.38
Long-term provisiens 4 4845 4898
1B6.66 269.35
Current liabilities
Short-term Borrowings 5 1,859.32 5583.70
Trade payables 6
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small B0.70 4.0
enlerprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 955,68 75115
enterprises and small enterprises
Other current llakslities 7 41,94 218.80
Chart-tarm provisions B 65246 412.11
3.574.11 2,009.78
Total Equity and Liablity lh.r’LH 5,016.68
ASSETS
MNon-current assets
Fixed assats 9
Property, plant and equipment 99101 5EE.51
intangible Assets 32.30 34.86
Capital work-in-pragress 1319 -
Man-current investments 10 1.25 335
Deferred tax assets 1 28.77 19.97
Other non-current assets 12 1.317.10 563.85
2,392 61 1,194.44
Current assets
Inventories 13 L.555.77 2,439.32
Trade receivables 14 57186 348.20
Cash and cath sguivalents 15 50.15 65.57
Short-term loans and advances 16 2,141.77 908.78
Other current assets 17 7638 60.38
8,399.93 3.822.24
Total Assets mlm.l-l 5.016.68

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For KISHOR GLUAR AND ASSOCIATES
Chartored Accountanits

Firm's Registration No. :~=116747W
Peer Review No - 014220

]
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CA Javedkhan Saudagar

Partner

Membership Ma:- 132006
LN - 251 309006EMIEDHS 562
Place: - Pimpri, Pune

Date; - 13/05/2025

Chairman & M.D.

'Whole Time Director & CFO

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Macfas Limited

Chavhan

‘Whale Time Director
DIN: 07536857

ne
C3 & Compliance Officer
PAN: BRIPGS011Q



Macfos Limited

CIN: L29309PN2017PLC172718

Address: S No 78/1, Dighi, Bhosarl Alandi Road, Pune, Maharashtra 411015
statement of Standalone Profit and loss for the Year ended March 31, 2025
{41l amounts are in Rupess Lacs unless stated otherwise)

(Rs in lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended

Farto Notes \larch31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income
Revenue from operations 18 25,498.68 12,512.76
Other income 15 269.66 123.32
Total income (1) 25,768.34 12, 636.08
Expenses (I}
Cost of Material Consumed 20 46.79 27.45
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 21 23,812.00 10,139.62
Changes in inventory of Stock-in-Trade 22 {3,120.45} (774.89)
Employee benefits expenses 23 897.50 633.39
Finance cost 24 123.76 13803
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses BE.81 67.98
Other expenses 25 1,417.48 526.03
Total expenses 23,363.89 11,157.60
Profit before tax (1-11) 5 47
Tax expenses
Current tax 617.23 389.66
Deferred tax (5.80) (0.95)
Short income tax of earlier years 1.80 1.78
Total tax expense 610.23 390.49
Profit After tax 1,784.22 1,087.98
Earnings per share 6

Face value of shares Rs 10 each

- Basic 19.16 1231

- Diluted 15.16 12.31
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For KISHOR GUJAR AND ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Macfos Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. : - 116747W __
Peer Review No :- 014220 AR

Ve (=D

m\}:vedhh-ln Saudagar | 2 Mr. Binod Prasad Mr
Partner ‘Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director
Membership No: - 139006 \ _’jf/ DIN: 07938828 DIN: 07936897

UDIN: - 25139006BMIEDHS562

Place: - Pimprl, Pune myybﬂ:' "
Date: - 19/05/2025 / -
Atul Dumbre Mr. Sagar Gulhane

Chairman & M.D. CS & Compliance Officer
DIN: 07938802 PAN: BRIPGS0110Q



Machos Limited

CIN: LES309PNIOLTPLCIT2TIR

Asddress: § Mo T8/1, Dighl, Bhosari Alandi Road, Pune, Maharashtra 411005
Standalone Statement of Cashflow lor the Year ended March 31, 1025

o [Rs in lacs)
PARTICULARS March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
) Cash Flaw From Operating Activities :
et Profit before ta as per Statement of Prolit & Loss 140483 147847
Adjustment far |
ODwpreciation and amonizanon Expenies B5.81 67.98
Finance Cast 123,78 1198
Imturest income (TL.AL) {20.55)
Inpame Tax Adjustments . 506
Exchange Diff of Forwign Currency [189.55) {200.63)
Dpurating profit before working capital changes 2,454 06 1560.16
Changes In Werking Caphtal
[Increass)iDecrease in Trade Recervables [223.85) {104.94)
{increase}/Oecrease in Inventory 13.120.45) (Tra.EH
{increase)/Decrease in Shart Term Loams & Sdvances 936.72) {285 45)
Incressef{Desrense] in long-term provitions o047 1689
Ingrease/|Deorease) in Trade Payatles 5.2 18188
Increaie)| Decreass) in Cther Current Liabilities (10585} 141 .96
Imcrease/|Decrease) in Shart Term Provesiens iToa 102
Cash genorated from operations lhﬁm 74T 4
Lesa:: Income Taoes paid TO8.05 35138
feet cash flow from cperating activities ] 13._“ 386.25
B Cash Florw Fram Imveagting Acthvities ;
Purchase of Fioed Assets inchuding of CWIP (s60.a0) [118.71)
Advancs Tor Bon Cunment Assety [25.500 {E8.52)
Ivestrment made/Sald durmg the year - (3.75)
[ncrease)f decroase in otiher non-current assets [730.37] 4032 E5]
InTeresy income TLAL 058
feet cash flow from investing activities 4] {1,304 75) {5T0.78]
€] Cash Flow From Fimamcing Activities :
Praceeds frem |iswe af Share Capital 2500001 .
Irerease[Decrease) in Shart Term Barrowings 1.265.62 5111
Ircreave/| Decressed i Lang Term Bormowmngs (8317 (1BE.21)
Finance Codt {223.78) (239.53)
foat cash low from finencing activities (iw] 345060 1.0
Net increaief|Decrease] im Cavh and Cach Eqgubalents (A=f=) {x04.97) {18 48}
Canh equewalents ot the beginning of the year 6557 11339
Exchange ditference af Foreign Cumrency Cash and Cash squivakents 184 55 10043
Cash eguivalents at the end af the year 50.15 65,57
Camporant of Cash and Cash sgulvalents
PARTICULARS March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash an hand ooz oo
Balance With banks 50.13 £5.50
Cash equivalants ot the end of the year 50.15 6557

1] Cash figws ahe reported wsing the ingdirect method @s sef out [n Accounting Stondard - 3 Cash Flow statemant, whereby profit belore 1ax s sdjusted for the
effects of tramactions of a non-cath nature and any deferrals or acoroals of past of future cash recespls of payments. The cash flows from regular revenue

penevating. linancing and nvesting sctivities of the company are segregated.
2] Figures in Bracket shows oot flows / Deductions

As par our report of sven dle

Bidr, Pragad
Whale Time Duector & CFO

For and on behalf of the Beard af Directars of Maches Limited

Whole Time Director

Dim; 07R3GEST

N

T8 & Complarca Oftcer
PAN. BHAPGH01 10



Macfos Limited
Motes lorming part of the standalone financial statement
(48 amounts are In Rupees Lacs wnless stated atherwise)

1. Share capital
[Rs in lacs]
Az at s at
Farticulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No. of shares Amount Mo, of shares. Amount
Authorised share capital
Equity Shares of par valus As.10 sach 1,20,00,000 1,200.00 1,20,00,000 1,300.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid
Evpuity Shares of par value A3, 10 each 94,16,821 B41.68 EB,35,424 B83.54
Total M 4168 B8,35,424.00 883,54
{a) Reconciliation of the number of shares cutstanding as &t the beginning and at the end of the year
[Rs in lacs)
As at March 31, 2025 As 8t March 31, 2024
Particulars
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Badance a3 at beginning of the year BE.35.424 883.54 8B,35.424 BB3.S54
Add: issue of equity shares on a preferential basis during the year. 581397 SR04 * &
Balance at the end af the year lld.i.ln 941 68 BE.38.424 851,54

{b) Terms/rights attached to equity thares
1. The Company has only one class of eguity shares having a par valee of R4.10 per share,
il Emch shareholder i eligible lar ane vate per share,

ili.. In the event of higuidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to recewve the remiaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential ameunts, in proporiaon to thesr
shareholding. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of eguity shares held by the shareholders.

<) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate equity shares in the Company

Asat Asar
T March 31, 2025 March 31, 2028
Numbers In'% Numbers In %

Equity shares of Rs. 10- ench fully paid up:

M. Nileshkumar Chavhan 11,69.150 213.03% 11,569,150 24.55%
ar, Atul Dumbre 11,69,100 23.03% 21,69,100 24.55%
WAr. Binod Prasad 21,69,150 23.03% 21,69,150 24,55%
Total §5,07,400 6. 10% §5,07,400 73.65%

As par reconds of tha Campany, including its register of shareholders/ register of members and other declarations received from sharehalders regarding beneficial interest, the above
shareholding represents both legal and beneficial cwnerships of shares

() Aggregate number of bonus shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date:

Ag at Asat As at As 5t As Bt
Particutars March 31, 2025 March 31, March 31, 2023 March 31, March 31,
[Numibers| 2024{Numbers) [Mumbers] 2022 Numbers) 2021 {Mumbers)
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up:
Equity shares allatted as fully paid-up : - BH,25,280 - -
Yo - : ) : :
(e} Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters as at March 31, 2025
Particulars Numbers % of Totsl Shares "‘*"";::’"" e
Equity shares of Rs, 10/- each fully paid ug: =
Kir. Nileshkumar Chavhan 11,659,150 23.03% -1.52%
Bir, Atul Dumbre 11,69,100 23.00% -1.52%
M. Binod Prasad 21,685,150 23.03% -1.52%
Total 65,07,400 69.10% -4.55%
Digclowure of Sharehal of Prometers as at March 31, 2024
i Numbers NolTotsishares T ohonee during the
___Yfaar
Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up:
Mr, Nileshkwmnar Chavhan 21,69,150 24.55% 0.00%
bir. Atul Dumbre 21,689,100 24.55% 0.00%
ir. Binod Prasad 11,649,150 .55% il ]
Total 5507400 T3.65% 0.00%




Macfos Limited
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statement
{All amounts are in Rupees Lacs unless stated otherwise)

2. Reserves and surplus

(Rsin lacs)
As at As at

AT March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
fdd: Premium on shares issued on a preferential basis during the year 2,441.87 -
Balonce as at the end of the year 2,441.87 -
General Reserve as at the beginning and end of the year 2.04 3.04
Balance in statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,850.96 762.98
Add; Profit for the year 1,794.22 1,087.98
Balance as at the end of the year 3,645.18 1,850.96

Tatal E!Hﬂﬂ! IEH.DD
3. Long-term borrowings
(Rs in lacs)
Particulars A AN
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured Term loans
<from Banks 108.34 158.33
Unsecured Term loans
-from Banks 5.40
Unsecured Loans and advances from related parties
- from Directors 28.88 56.65
Total 137.21 220.38
Particulars of Borrowings
Name of Lender Nature of Security Maturity Date Rate of Interest Monthly Installment No of Installment
4,156,667 + (B.75%
- . &0
ICICI Bank Ltd Secured -Property 30-05-2028 B.75% Wterest paa)
4. Long-term provisions
[Rs in lacs)
Particul As at As at
pidiasts March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Prowvision for Employee Benefit:
- Compensated Absences 13.22 13.51
- Gratuity Payable 36.22 3547
Total 49.45 48.98
.
froade— S\
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Macfos Limited

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statement

(Al amounts are in Rupess Lacs unless stated otherwia)

5. Shaort-tarm barrowings

.

{Rs in lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Secured Loans repayable on demand
-from Banks 180393 44137
Current maturities of Secured Term loans.
Afrom Banks 50.00 53.40
Current maturities of Unsecured Term loans
Jram Banks 540 65.21
from Others . 1
Total %ﬂ 553.70
Particulars of Borrowings
Mame of Lender HNature of Security Rate of intevest p.a.
ICICI Bark Ltd. Curfent Assans B.95%
DBS Barik Current Assets B.50%
HOFE Bank Unsecured 15.00%
6. Trade payables
|Rs in lacs)
Parthculars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 60.70 14,03
s othar than micro enterprises and small enterprises 959.68 75115
Total 1,020.38 J78a7
6.1 Trade payables {PRs inlacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
MSME
Less Than 1 Year 60.70 2403
1-2 Years . .
-3 Years -
Maore than 3 Years - -
Total 60,70 24,03
Dthers
Less Than 1 Year 555.58 751.15
1-2 Years - 4
1-3 Years -
Moare than 3 Years
Tolal 555,68 751.15
——
. Other current labilities (Rs in lacs)
Farticulars As at March 31, 2025 As atharch 31, 2024
Statutory dues payable 1554 14193
Employee benefits payable 860 255
Unspent CSR - 10.51
Advance received from customer 17.66 7112
Gther payables 014 153
L S EE00
. Shorl-term provisions (R In bacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As atharch 31, 2024
Provision for income tax 617.23 393.97
Provision for Employee Benefit
- Compensated Absences 1m 0.9
- Gratuity Payable 1.B8 1.89
Cthery 30 58 15.26
Total 6521.38 412.11
——e ==
; . o
o L‘!-,_ —
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Macos Limited
Mates farming part of the standalone financial statement
{ AN amounts ane in Rupees Lacs undess stated otherease)

Total

10 Hon-turrent investments A3 in lacs)
Particulars As at As At
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Subsidiaries Company
ImvesTment in subsidiaries 335 115
Toul 335 TN
Name of Entity No of Shares Current ¥ear Mo of Shares Previous Yoar
Macios Electronics Private Limited 9959 1.00 9920 100
Nuo than Technlogles Limited [ Foreign Subsidiary] 15000 .15 15000 .25
11 Deferred tax assets |net] {Rs in Eacs)
Partscula s at A5l
i March 31, 3015 March 31, 2024
Delerred tax asset
Fixeed sssets: bmpact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation charged for the financial reporting mn 19.97
Expenses that are allowed on gaymant basis
Deferred tax linbility
Fimed assets: impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation charged for the financial reporiing
Expenues that are allowed on payment basis
Deferred tax assets (net] 28.77 19.97
12 Ovher non-cumment assets [R5 in lacs}
As at LY
P
articulars. n 31, 2028 M 31, 2004
Security Depositi 105.13 40,35
Advance for the Land & other Capital Asset 25.50 68.52
Bank t ha orfginal maturi ser than 118647 W60.98
Total 13170 T
13. Inventories [Rs in lags)
Az at Az at
R — March 31,2025  March 31, 2028
Stock-in-trade 5.559.77 243932
Tatal W 2,45%9.32
14, Trade receivables (Rs i kacs)
Az ot Asat
i March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good E71.86 4B 20
Linsetured, considered doubtlul -
Less:Provision for doubtful recelvables
Total STLAG IE
14,1 Trade Receivables !lhltduﬂ.llt iR by kscs)
rtipulars As at As at
" March 31, 2025  March 31, 2024
Undisputed Trade recaivables contidered goad
Laws than B months 538.63 348,20
& months- | year 1B .
1-2 years - -
2-3 years -
Mare than 3 years - -
571.86 J4B.20
Undisputed Trade receivables considered doubtiul
Less than & months . -
& manths- 1 year - -
1-2 years - -
-1 yeary - .
More than 3 years : -
57186 34820




Mactos Limited
Motes forming part of the standalons financial statement
(AN amounts &t in Rupees Lacs unless stated otherwise)

15. Cash and cash equivalents

{Rs in lacs)
Az at As st
March 31, 2038  March 31, 2004
Cash and cash equivalents
Cagh n Hand 0.02 o7
Bakance with banks 50.13 65.50
50.15 557
Dther bank balances
Digposits with remaining matunity for mare than 12 manths 1,1B5.47 4098
1,186.47 450,58
Amount disclosed under non-current assets (refer note 1) 1,1B6.47 450,98
Jotal 5015 B
16 Short term lpans and advances
R in kscs)
Particular Asat Az at
March 31, 2025  March 31, 2024
Unsetured, cansidered good
Agvance to supplers 115157 519.95
Advance Tax 625.93 313.65
LE78.50 £33.60
Provision for coubtful advances - -
LETRS0 833,60
Other hoans and Bdvances
Balances with government authontes 235,69 5129
Loan to subsidiary -Machos Electronics Pyi Lid, 13.00 13.00
Othes 14.58 088
Total %ﬂ B08.78
17. Other current assets
(R in laes)
Particulars . Asan A5 an
March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Unsecured, conidered gaod
Interest accrued on Depedits 55.63 18.50
Other Current Assets 20,75 A1.B8




Maclos Limited
Wotes farming part of the standalone financial statement
(Al amounts are in Rupees Lacs unless stated otherwise)

18. Revenue from operations
{fs In kacs)
- For the year ended For the year ended
, March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sl f ProMICHE 25,498.68 12,512.76
Total 25,498.68 12,512.76
19, Dther income
{Rs in iacs)
Parti For the year ended For tha year ended
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest incame 7141 20.55
Foreign Currency Fluctuation gain 169,55 10:0.63
Other non-operating income 2.7 2,14
Total EH 123.32
20. Cost of Material Consumed
{Rs in lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particula
= March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Purchase of Raw Materials B Components [Refer note 40} 46.79 17.45
Total 4679 27.45
21. Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
(Rs in lacs)
For the year ended For tha year ended
Particula
= March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Development Boards 3,048.53 1,586.13
Electronic Components 639364 3,529.09
Mechanical Components and Workbench Tools 8,834.93 2,178.67
Drone Parts 3541.78 187263
Batteries,Chargers and Accessories 1,993.12 §73.11
Total EEM 'I.IIIII:I.!I.II
22. Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade
{Rs in lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particula
skt March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening stock 243932 1,664.43
ﬂml!lm 5,559.77 1,438.32
Change in Inventory {3.120.45) {774.88)
23. Employee benefits expense
{Rs in lacs)
il For the year ended For the year ended
g March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries, wages and bonus (Refer note 40) 73159 491.B8
Directors Remunuration 108.00 90.00
Contribution 1o provident and other funds 3as 29.74
Gratuity expense 5.56 14.03
Staff welfare expenses 1243 7.75
Total B97.50 633.39




Macfos Limited
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statement
(Al pmaunts are in Rupees Lacs unlads stated otherwise)

Far the year ended For the year endied
Parthssien March 31, 2025 tarch 31, 2024
Employers Contribution to Provident Fund 34.32 25.18
Em rs Comtribution to Em State Insurance 3.89 341
Defined Benefit Plan {Rs in lacs)
Cha in the walue of the defined benefit In respect of G Mon-fu
Particulars 31 Mavch 2025 31 March 2024
Defined Beneflt Obligation at beginning of the year 3r.ae 11.46
Current Service Cost 10.11 412
interest Cost b | 078
Benefits paid {3.82) -
Actuarial {Gain) / Loss {7.26] 11.01
Defined Benallt mt!..lﬂqrn.tpprm 39,10 37.36
Reconcilistion of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of assets {Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Present value obligation as at the end of the year 39.10 37.36
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year - .
Funded status/{deficit] or Unfunded net lability (39,10 {37.35)
Amount classified as:
Short term provision 1.88 189
Long term provision 36.22 35.47
Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss Account {Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Current service cost 10.11 412
Interest cost | 0.78
Het actuarial lossfigain) recognized during the year (7.28) 11.01
Total expense recognised in Profit and Loss 5.56 15.590
Actuarial assumptions
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Diseount Rate T% per annum 7.25 % per annum
Salary Growth Rate 5% per annum 5% per annum
Muortality Rate IALM 201214 LALLM 2012-14
‘Withdrawal Rate 10.00 % p.a. 5.00 % p.a.

_Changes in the prasent value of the defined benefit abligation in respect of Leave Encashment | Non-funded)

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 14 12
Current Service Cost 657 .49
Interest Cost 105 0.42
Benefits paid 16.77) {0.200
Actuarial [Gain) / Loss {0.33) 029
Defined Benalit m at year end 15.01 14.49
Reconcillation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of assets (Rs in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Present value obligation as al the end of the year 15.01 14.49
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year . .
Funded status/|deficit) or Unfunded net Rability {15.01) |14.05)
Amount classified as:

Shiort term provision 1.79 0.99
Long term provision 13.22 1351
Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss Account (RS in lacs)
Particulars 31 March 2025 21 March 2024
Current service cost 657 249
Interest cost 105 042
Mt actuarial loss/(gain) recognized during the year 10.33) 0.29
Total expense recognised in Profit and Loss 7.29 3.19




Macfos Limited
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statement
|All amounts are in Rupees Lacs unless stated otherwise)

Actuarial assumptions
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Discount Rata TH per Bnnum 7.25 % per annum
Salary Growth Rate 5% per annum 5% per annum
Mortality Rate 1ALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14
Withdrawal Rate 10,00 % p.a 5.00 % p.a.
24. Finance costs
[Rs in lacs)
Pastlculurs For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest Expenses on Borrowings 206.08 12639
Interest on delayed payment of Income tax 178 837
Other borrowing costs 15.80 237
Tota 22326 LB8G
15, Other expenses
[Rs in lacs)
Far the year ended Far the year andad
Faiwve March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Legal and professional fees 66,98 o
Rates and taxes 24.96 19,55
Rent 147.27 109,55
Payment to auditors [Refer note 27) 873 630
Power and fuel 11.84 858
Imsurance 10.43 770
Advertising and Business Promotion Expenses 380.69 24333
Packaging and Delivery Expanses 470.06 7316
Server Related Eapenses 99,45 4210
Repair and maintenance 1297 18599
Bad Debts 23158 B
Commission Expenses 6173 4331
Miscellaneous Expenses 75.53 58.83
CSH Expenses 2185 13.50
Toital ‘Hﬂ.ﬂ 926.03




fachos Lindted

Watet forming sart of the fimencis! Stetement
[l pmoeanis are in Aupesy Lach unless vlated olberaise)

16 Earning per vhare
Fariicular 11 Masch 2005 B Maich 2024
Prafit ageributable (o equaty vharehodders {in Ry} 1,794 1,088
‘Wegried average number of equity shares 53,564,156 H8.35,424
Earrergs per share basic (Ra) 1216 N
Earmegy et shaee dituted [Rs) 19.16 12m
Tace value per equity ibane (Ri) 10 1o

I7 Audiibsrs’ Remmunsration B i ]
Particular 41 March 203% 31 March 334
Paymants 12 suditar as
- Seataieey Audn 00 400
- far atnher services am a0
Total [5:] 80

I8 Contingent Liabilities and Commit ments R i lags)
Pariularn 31 March 20X 31 March 028
Chawrry againgt the Company not atknowledged 2 debt | Bils Diacounting| 5305
Tatal 26105 -

—
29 Macro and Small Entorprise (R lacy
31 March 2005 31 March 2024

Particulsn Prinipad Princip _Enterest
Ampurt Dun 1o Supplier &m o lao3 .
inugrest dae ond payable for e year - - v .
interast accrusd and remaming unpaid = .
inberest dut and paystle even in faiceeding year

10 Lemes [ b Nt}
Particulais 11 March 2034 ¥l March 2024
Futupe minimum rentsl payables under non-cancellable operating lease
- Nt latar than one yeat 17548 1034
« Later tham one year and not later than five years 16509 531.04
ﬂ-mh&nhnuhumndmmlnnHhmdmiwmﬂmmﬂﬂr

a1 reade in Curremcies - (A i b
Partizulars 1 March 2025 31 March 2034
Pralessiansl and Conjulatson Foes oa7 o039
Citfer Mantery 5181 5.9
Tatal 53.23 3563

32 Vakus of knpari on CIF basis L
Fertinvton 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Raw Materiah 1165201 BORTS
Total 13,652.01 B,048.95

13 Value o imparted and indigenous raw materialy, spare parts And components consumed A n focs)
Particui; 31 March 200% 11 Mareh 2334
Raw Mabemaly
- imposted - *
+ dipeneaus. L% ] TTAS
Tatal 4675 748

ﬂiall
N7

=z
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Macios Limined
Motes forming part of the financial Statement
[ araunts are in Rupsses Lacs unless Mated atherwise)

3 Related Pamy Dhclodinre

{1} List of Related Parties Relationship
M, Binog! Prascd Wihale Time Director & CFO
Mir. Widexhkumoy Chavhan Whaie Time Director
My, Atul Dumisee Chainman & M.O
i Sevkshi fain Wife af Retiring Dérector
Macfos Eiectromics Pt Lid Inglian Suhrickary Compang'

Mt Flran Techmalogies Limited Foreign Subswhory Compary

{ii} Related Farty Transactiony ]
Particulass Rl tharus brip 31 Mareh 2005 31 Maweh 2024
Directors Aemuneration
M, Binod Proved Wheolr Time Director & CFD 36.00 3000
M. Hileshdumer Chevsan Whe Time Dérertor 36.00 30,00
M, Al Dwsnibre Chiwrenow & ALD, 36.00 30.00
Loan Réceived
A, Rinod Prowsd Whole Time Dévector & CFO = 075
My Miles bk emor Chavhan Whaole Time Director - o0
interes! on Urnsecured Loan
Mei Sakabi Jain Wifle of Retring Direcator - 1.49
Aepaymaent of loom
Avr. Saksf’ Jom Wife af Retwing Dvrechor ] 15.00
My, Binod Prosad Whole Time Director & CFO a8 .29
M, Nileshingmar Chowisan Whole Time Director 9.20 0
M. An Duwmire Chelemnon & ALD, .41 7.40
Traveling Expemies Reimburrement
M. A Dumibre Chairmon & ALD. 1854 .48
Loan Givén ha subsidiory
Macfos Slectranics Pyl Lid Indven Subsidicry Comaany - 13,00
investmeant in Shore Copital
Magfos Electanics Pyt Ligd fndion Subsidiory Camaany - 1%
Hue Tham Technolpgies Limited Foreign Subsithary Comapany ] 100

(] Aelated Party Balances (s In Laes]
Particulars Helationshin 31 March 2025 31 March 3024
Laag herm Basrawing
#lr. fmon Prosod Wil Time Directov & CFO B9a 18.10
Adr. Nigisumar Chavhon Wisale Time Director w3 19448
Br. Al Dumbre Chadrman & MO e 1811
Payabie in current Account
Mr. A Dumdbre Chairman & .0 1ER [ ¥.i]
Loan o subsidiory
Mocfos Electronics Pyt {nd ingean Sebudvary Campmap 13.00 1300
Invitemamt in subsidiary
Mocfos Flectromes Pyl Lid inghan Subsidvary Company 115 115
Hun Ehan Technologees Limited Fareign Subs/diry Commpon, 1.00 109

35 Loans and Advances given o Retoted Porties [ i laszi)

31 March 2025 31-Mar-24
Borrower
Typeaf Ansownt’ tending % of Totol fing ¥ af Totw!
Ledn b Sasbsidaary 1100 100 1800 ook
13.00 100% 13.00 100%

36 Security of Current Assets Against s i e}
Partscalars 4 June, 2024 September, 024 December, 1024 March, 2028
Current Asseis as per Duarterly Return filed with Bank 5,906.88 574071 BT 6. 150 76
#udd: - Periodic Difference due to Delbitors Salalance Reco am 15.52 nal *
Less: - Periodic DIl due to Debtars Balalarce Heco - . " 1813
Current Assets a3 per Books of Account 559771 9,763.72 5,094.52 !‘m
Current assats includes Stock and Trade Receivabia

=5 L
o7
i



Macios Limited
Notes forming part of the financial Statement
| amounts are n Rupees L usless stated otherwisa)

37 Registration of Charge
Charga ID- 100583995 |CICI Bank Lirised Res 28,00,00,000 Modificatian Dt 11/10/2024
Charge ID- 1007Z867S8 ICIC) Bank Limised ks 2.50,00,000 Modification Dn 17/11/203
Charge |0 - 100938524 DES Bank indial Limited Rs. 9,30,00,000/- Dt 12/06/2024

38 Ratio Analysis
Particulars Humeratar/ Denominalor 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 Change In %
—Clrrent ALl 235 1.80 23.56%
{a) Cwrrent Ratic P
{b) Dbt Eguity Ratio FatalBets 028 0.30 A5%
Equity
Earning avuilable for Debt Service 2 256 A%
{c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio pipos o 36 :
Brofit after Tan 17 0.35 L50%
{d) Ruturn on Eguity Aati S : [ B
. Total Trunged
InvEnLory burmover ratsd 638 il 4.55%
(=] inveritary L P
Trade raceivabiles turnover ratio e 5543 an 31.00%
" i Ayverage Account Receivable
Total Pyrchasey
Ti - 1658 1487 AN
[g) Trade paya turmower ratio e >
Tatal Turnowes &80 I346%
{h] Met capital turnover rathd ot i~ i 58
_Met Profit
Mel profi ratis oar 0.4 -19.07%
" Total Turnover
_Net Profit
Retwrn on Capitsd employed [+ ] 03 -151%%
W Capital Employed
i Rty on investmant
Retu it - - 000%
™ R Torad nvestmant
Trade receivables turnover ratio - The ratio change due to increase in turnover and Average Trade Recewable commpared 10 previcud year.
Trade payables wurnover ratls - The ratio change due to intrease in Parchazes dunng the financial year compared Lo prévious year.
Returm on Capital employed:-- The rato change due to increase in Capita employed during the financial year companed 1o previous year,
C5R Expenditure
]
Particulary 31 March 2028 31 March 2024
Ampurl requined ta be spant by the company during the year 1185 13.50
Ampunt of expenditure incurned 11.86 13.50
Mature of CSR schivities

During the financial year, The Danation was mate to Trust registened under 124 and 06 and C3A Donation & wsed by the trust for providing the Education the chidren
and waman empowarment - affordable hostels lor women purpose




Macfos Limited
Hates Torming part of the financlial Statement
(Al amounts are in Rupees Lacs uniess stated otherwise]

40 Research and Develogment Expenditure
Partculars 11 March 2025 31 March 2024
Purthase of Raw Materials & Comacnents for Research and Develogmurt 1nm 514
Salaries, wages and boniss of emplayee working on esearch and Development 4551 33.15
Total [TET] 38.30

A1 Previaus year's figures have been regrouped, where needed, 1o match the current year's presentation,
41 Other Statutony Disclasawres a8 per the Compamnies Act, 2013

1} The company does nat have any benami propenty, where any profesdag has been sitiated or is pending ageinit the company for halding any benami property.
ii The company hes nat traded or invested kn cryptocurrency or virtual currency during the financial year,
fii} The company ks nat adwanced, lnaned, or irvested funds to any other personis] of entitylies], induding fareign entties [intermed-ares], with the urderrtanding that

the intermadiary ghall -
IIﬁﬂ'wﬂnﬂ"|ll'lill'i-u'lhﬂnmwﬂh”ﬂhqmﬂmhwn“ﬂhmmmmp

b} provide any guarantes, security, or the ike 1o or on behalf of the ultimate baneficiaries.
) The company ks nat received any funds lrom any personis) or entityfies|, mtluding foreign entities [funding pacty), with the understanding {whether recorded in

writing or otherwise) that the comparry shatl =
u) directly ar indirectly lend ar invest in athes perssns ar entities ideatilied in any manner whatioever by ar on behalf of the compary (Wtimate beneficiaries), ar

b provide any guaraniee, seournity, or the B oo on behalf of the utimate beneficdaries.
vl The company does not have any such trarsaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts and that has been surrendered or disciosed as income during the year
in the tax asseisments under the Income-Lax Act, 1961 [such as search of Survey of any other relevant provision of the Income-tax Act, 1961).
wij Thee company hars complied with the member of layers proscribed under dause (87} of saction 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on Number of Layers)
Fules, 2017,
wil] The company has nat been declared a wilful detaulter by any bank or financial institution ar lender during the financial year,
wiii] The ceenpany does net have any charges of salisfactions which ane pet to be fegister ed with the ROC during the linancal year.
) Quarterly roturns or statements of cusrent assets fed by the company with banks o fingnoisl inglitutions are in Bgreement with the books of sceoants, subject to
ditciosures made in Note 16 showe.
u] The compary has used the borrowings from Baniks and financial Institutions for the specific purpose for which they were cbiained.
i) The company does not have any transactions with companies which are struck off,




Note No.: - 43
SUMMARY STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES
1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

A. Corporate Information

MACFOS LIMITED was incorporated on 26 September 2017 under the provision of the Companies
act, 1956. The companies registered office is situated at Sumant Building, Dynamie Logistics Trade Park,
Survey No. 78/1, Dighi, Bhosari Alandi Road, Pune - 411015, Maharashtra.

Macfos Limited is engaged in trading of robot making kits, e-bike accessories, drone parts, electronic
components, 3D printing, batteries, motors, microcontrollers, wheels, chassis, carbon fiber products
and various other mechanical and electronic components.

During the Current Financial year, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company was Rs 1200 Lacs
divided into 1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-

During the F.Y. 2024-25 on 04-05-2024 company has issued of additional 5,81,397 equity shares as
Preferential equity shares at a price of Rs. 430.00 per share (Face Value Rs 10 & Premium Rs. 420/
Share).

B. Statement of Compliance

The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company comprises of Balance sheet as at 31 March, 2025,
Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31# March, 2025 and the
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes (collectively, the ‘Financial Statements’).

These Standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on acerual basis. Pursuant to section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the standards
of accounting or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central Government in consultation and
recommendation of the National Financial Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to apply. Consequently, these Standalone
financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting Standards
notified under section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006, as amended] and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule ITI to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
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cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose
of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities
Basis of Measurement

The company has prepared the Standalone financial statements on accrual basis and under historical
cost convention, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value.

The company has prepared the Standalone financial statements on a going concern basis. The
accounting policies are applied consistently to all the year presented in the financial statements except
where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting
standard requires change in accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Functional and presentation currency of the company is Indian Rupees (“INR") which is the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. All amounts in the
Standalone financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest lacs unless otherwise indicated.
Figures in brackets indicate negative values.

ue re ition: -
Sale of goods

The Company recognizes revenues on the sale of products, net of discounts and sales incentives, when
the products are delivered to the customer or when released to the carrier responsible for transporting
them to the customer in the following manner:

» Domestic sales are recognised at the time of dispatch from the point of sale;

« Export sales are recognised on the date when shipped on board as per terms of sale and are initially
recorded at the relevant exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction

The Company recognises income (including rent, interest, etc.) on accrual basis. However, where the
ultimate collection of the same lacks reasonable certainty, revenue recognition is post-pone to the extent
of uncertainty.

Interest income is recognized on the time basis determined by the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable and where no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists.

D R — ok

Company provides depreciation on a pro rata basis on the written down value method over the useful
lives of the assets.

Useful Life of Assets is determined by the Management as those prescribed by Schedule II Part 'C’ of the
Companies act, 2013. The Management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect
fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.
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Depreciation on property, plant and equipment purchased during the year is provided on pro rata basis.
Depreciation on assets sold, discarded or demolished during the year is being provided at their rates up-
to the date such assets are sold, discarded or demolished.

E. Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation/ amortization and accumulated impairment, if any.

Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and directly attributable overhead
expenditure for self-constructed assets incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use.
Borrowing cost incurred for qualifying assets is capitalized up to the date the asset is ready for intended
use, based on borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or the weighted average rate of all
other borrowings, if no specific borrowings have been incurred for the asset.

Cost also includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment, if the recognition criteria are
met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major
inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at regular intervals and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

F. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are non-physical assets such as patent, license agreement, copyright, software.
Intangible Assets must be amortized over their useful life, if possible, sum assets, such as Brand Name
have indefinite life and cannot be capitalize or amortized, other intangible assets such as license
agreement have useful life determined in the license agreement, item with a defined useful life must be
amortized. Intangible assets purchased are measured at cost or fair value as on the date of acquisition
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment, if any.

Amortisation is provided on a WDV basis over estimated useful lives of the intangible assets. The
amortisation period for intangible assets with finite useful lives is reviewed at least at each year-end.
Changes in expected useful lives are treated as changes in accounting estimate.

G. Impairment

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that the property,
plant and equipment with finite lives may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment, if any. Where it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

As of March 31%, 2025 none of the property, plant and equipment was considered impaired.
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H. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs are ascertained on FIFO basis.

The Value of Closing Stock as on 31st March, 2025 computed and-provided as per computerized
inventory management system maintained by the management.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated
cost of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

I. Investments

According to As-13 Accounting for Investments, Current Investments are valued at cost or Market
value whichever is lower and Long Term Investments are valued at cost less other than temporary
diminution in value, if any.

J. Earnings per share

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share is the net profit for the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and all years presented is
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

K. Taxes on Income

The accounting treatment for the Income Tax in respect of the Company’s income is based on the
Accounting Standard on ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’ (AS-22). The provision made for Income Tax
in Accounts comprises both. Income tax expenses for the Period comprises of current tax and deferred
tax. Current tax provision is determined on the basis of taxable income computed as per the provision
of the income tax Act 1961.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences of temporary
differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, unutilised
business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities
are computed separately for each taxable entity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal obligation that
is reasonably estimable, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the likely future outflow of economic
benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date.




Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a
contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not, require an outflow of resources.

Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the Standalone financial statements,

M. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash at banks and short term deposits that are readily convertible
into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

N. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial year of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised
as part of the cost of the respective asset. Costs incurred in raising funds are amortized equally over the
period for which the funds are acquired. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

O. Related Party Disclosures

Related parties as defined under Accounting Standard - 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ have been
identified based on representations made by management and information available with the Company.
All transactions with related parties are in the ordinary course of business and on arms’ length basis.

P. Foreign Currency Transactions

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of Macfos
Limited. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are re-measured into the
functional ecurrency at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date 31.03.2025 and exchange
differences are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Q. Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Accounting
standard -3 “Cash Flow Statement” whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of the
transactions of a non cash nature and any deferral or accrual of past or future cash receipts or payments.
The cash flow from regular operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

R. Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised
for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
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this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

Post-Employment Benefits
a. Defined Contribution Plans (ESIC/PF)

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which a Company pays fixed
contribution into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts.

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the related service is
provided. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction
in future payments is available.

b. Defined benefit Plans (Gratuity)

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with the Company
at the time when employee leaves the Company.

The gratuity amount has been calculated as per the Actuarial Valuation report as of 31 March, 2025.
The company is following Non- funded method for gratuity.

S. Leases

The company has taken office Premises & Warehouse on lease for the period of 5 Year & thus classified
as an Operating lease and lease rentals are recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term, Refer
note no. 30 of the Standalone financial statements.

T. Segment Reporting

The Company is having single segment, Accordingly AS-17 Segment Reporting is not applicable to the
company

U. Subsequent Events occurred after the Balance sheet date
No subsequent events are occurred after the balance sheet date.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies act, 2013, applicable companies are required to allocate at
least 2% of their average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years towards CSR
activities.

CSR activities encompass areas specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, including
eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care
and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster relief, and rural development projects.




Funds allocated for CSR activities are primarily directed towards specific projects throughout the year,
as approved by the CSR Committee established in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013.

W. Significant Aceounting, Judgements Estimates and Assumptions.

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, Management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that
period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year:

a. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.

The Company has estimated useful life of each class of assets based on the nature of assets, the estimated
usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated
technological changes, ete. The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets as at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in
depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods.

b. Defined Benefit plans.

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligation are based on
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of
the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. All assumptions are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date and disclosed in Note no. 23

X. Others

ll

Regrouping - Figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever practicable and considered
NEecessary.

Benami property - The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has
been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property

Struck Off Co. - The Company has performed the assessment to identify transactions with struck off
companies as at 31* March, 2025 and identified no company with any transactions.



Crypto / Virtual eurrency - The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual
currency during the financial year.

Fund Advaneed - No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Funds Raised - No funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entities (‘Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Willful default - The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or Government or any Government authority

Provisions - The management has confirmed that adequate provisions have been made for all the

known and determined liabilities and the same is not in excess of the amounts reasonably required to
be provided for.

Trade payables/ Trade Receivable - The balances of trade payables, trade receivables, loans, and
advances are unsecured and considered good and are subject to confirmations of the respective parties
concerned.,

10. Realizations- In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the value on

11!

the realization of current assets and loans and advances are approximate of the same value as stated.

Contractual liabilities- All other contractual liabilities connected with the business operations of
the Company have been appropriately provided for.

For M/s. Macfos Limited

/o5
.,5 r \
Mr. Binod Prasad r. Atul Dumbre
Whole Time Director & CFO Chairman & M.D.
DIN No: - 07938828 DIN No: - 07938802 DIN No: - 07936897
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of M/s. Macfos Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of M/s. Macfos Limited. (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the Statement of Profit & Loss and
statement of Cash flow for the year then ended and notes to the Consolidated Financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (Hereinafter
referred to as “the Consolidated financial statements™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the
‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit/loss
for the year ended on that date.

Consolidated Financial Statement includes the results of following entities;

s  Macfos Limited (Holding/Parent Company)
* Nuo Zhan Technologies Limited (100% subsidiary of Macfos Limited)
« Macios Electronics Private Limited (99.99% subsidiary of Macfos Limited)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion

Other Information
The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with the audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
rmation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the




financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management’s and Board of Director’s for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated
financial statements that give true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
ErTor.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Consolidated financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.




* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adeq;i{;e internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
cont

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such entities
or business activities within the Group and its associates to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of financial information of such entities included in the consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in
the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried
out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our responsibilities in this
regard are further described in the section titled ‘Other Matters' in this audit report.

Other Matters

We did not audit the standalone financial statements of foreign subsidiary namely Nuo Zhan
Technologies Limited, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 1.78 lacs and total revenue of Rs
7.49, net loss of Rs, 1.01 lacs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors till 31-12-2024 whose
reports have been furnished to us by the Management along with management certified unaudited
financial statement for the F.Y. 2024-25, and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in
terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary
is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2020 (the 'CARO") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, matters to be included in the Auditors'
report, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO report
issued by us for the Company (standalone), we report that there are no qualifications or adverse
remarks in the CARO repaort.



2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over finaneial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A",

(g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial
remuneration has been paid/ provided by the company to its directors in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
except mentioned in notes to accounts,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

i, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.This point does not applies to the Company

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from
any person or entity, including foreign entities (*Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and




(¢) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year,

With respect to operation of Audit trial, we have reported in standalone financial statements
for holding company. Further with respect to subsidiaries for Indian Subsidiary Company
based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the finaneial year ended March 31, 2025,
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with. For foreign subsidiary Company we cannot comment upon.

For KISHOR GUJAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. - 116747W
Peer Review no.: 014220

ﬁﬁhﬁm Saudagar (Partner)

Membership No.: - 139006
Place: - Pimpri, Pune - 411 018
Date: - 19t May 2024

UDIN: - 25139006 BMIEDH 5562




Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Consolidated
Financial Statements of M/s. Macfos Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act
2013

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial statement of
M/s. Macfos Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial Control system
with reference to Consolidated financial statements and such internal finaneial controls over finaneial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control with reference to
Consolidated financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's and Board of Directors Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frands and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")
and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to these Consolidated financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these Consolidated
financial statements

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated financial
statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, A company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated
financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may
deteriorate.

For KISHOR GUJAR & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants ORE SN
Firm Registration No. - 116747W =00\
Peer Review no.: 014220 12/ cwarersn \'&i\
(= | ACCOUNTNTS | 5
\\72\ FRMLTIETOTW /
M "\' ’ ‘\"'\-__.-"'in- f
Nt S
CA Javedkhan Saudagar (Partner) S

Membership No.: - 139006
Place: - Pimpri, Pune- 411 018
Date: - 19" May 2025

UDIN: - 25139006BMIEDH5562



Macfos Limited

CiN: L29309PN2017PLC1T2T18

Address: 5 No 78/1, Dighl, Bhosari Alandi Road, Pune, Maharashirs 411015
Consofidated Balance Sheet ac at March 31, 2025

{#dl amounts are in INR Lakhs unless stated otherwite)

(Rs in facs)
As at As at
o Nates  wrarch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 1 94168 B&3.54
Reserves and surplus 2 £,081.53 1,844.51
T.023.21 2,732,058
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 13721 230,38
Long-term provisiens 4 43.45 48.98
1B6.66 265.36
Current liabilities
Short-term Borrowings 5 1,863.48 597.74
Trade payables 3
Total sutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 60.70 2403
enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 959.68 751.15
enterprises and small enterprises
Other current liabilities 7 41.94 228.98
Short-term provisions a 654 55 413.06
3,580.36 2,014.96
Total Equity and Liablity 10,790.22 5,016.37
ASSETS
MNon-purrent assets
Fixed assets 8
Praperty, plant and egquipment 1,000.08 57621
Intangible Assets 39,30 34.86
Capital work-in-progress 1315 *
Deferred tax assets 10 847 .07
Other non-current assets 1u 131710 569 .85
2,358.53 1,200.99
Current assets
Inventories 11 55509.86 1,439.40
Trade recevables 13 571.86 34781
Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 51.28 68.16
Short-term loans and advances 15 2.138.77 B97.57
Other current assats 16 79.93 62.64
8,391.70 3,815.39
Total Assets 10,790.23 5.01637
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our repart of even date
For KISHOR GUIAR AND ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Macfos Limited
Chartered Accountamts
Firm's Registration Mo, LLEP4TW
Peer Review No - 014220
f ’ L]
(S
CA Javedkhan Ssudagar | % Mr. Binod Prasad mar
Partner N Whale Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director
Membership No:- 139006 DiN: O0T938428 DiN: 079368497

LD - 251 39006BMIEDIM252

Place: - Pimpri, Pune M.b‘f”
Date: - 19/05/2025 m —
r. Atul Dumbre Mr. Sagar Gulhane

Chalrman & M.D, - CS & Compliance Officer
DIN: 07938802 /0 <L+ PAN:BRIPGI011Q
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Macfos Limited
CIN: L29309PN2017PLCLT2718

Address: § Mo 78/1, Dighi, Bhosari Alandi Road, Pune, Maharashtra 811015
Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

{All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless stated otherwise)

{Rs in lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended

Poriontions NOtes ptarch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income
Revenue from operations 17 25,506.14 12,513.31
Other income 18 263.90 123,22
Total income (1) 25,776.04 12,636.63
Expenses ()
Cost of Material Consumed 19 5427 28.08
Purchase of Stock-In-Trade 20 23,812.00 10,139.62
Changes in Inventory of Stock-in-Trade 21 (3,120.45) (774.97)
Employes benefits expenses 22 897,50 633,39
Fimance cost 13 223,76 138.03
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 87.43 68.20
Other expenses 24 1,419.35 931.39
Total expenses 23,373.86 11,163.74
Profit before tax (1-) 2,402.17 1,472.89
Tax expenses
Current Tax 617.23 389.66
Deferred tax {8.80) (1.05)
Short income tax of earfier years 1.80 1.78
Total Tax expense €10.23 390.39
Profit After tax 1,791.94 1,082.50
Profit/(Loss) After Tax for the period after minority share 1,791.94 1,082.50
Earnings per share [in Rs.) 25

Mominal value of shares Rs 10 each

- Baskc 19.14 1225

- Diluted 15.14 12.25

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For KISHOR GUJAR AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 116747W
Peer Review No - 014220

CA lavedkhan Saudagar
Partner

Membership No;- 139006
UDIN: - 25139006BMIEDN4252
Place; - Pimpri, Pune

Date; - 19/05/2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Macfos Limited

P

Mr. Prasad

‘Whole Time Director & CFO

DIN: O793BE2B

Chairman & M.D.
DiN: 07938802

v it /0
¢

Mr. r vhan
‘Whaole Time Director

DiN: 07936897

oS~

Mr. Sagar Gulhane
€5 & Compliance Officer
PAMN: BRIPGS0110



Piscton Limited
CiN: L3930SPMI01TPLCLTITIE

Addieis: § Mo 7871, Dighl, Bhasar Aland Road, Puse, Maksraskira 411015
Consolidated 5ta of Cashilerw far the yaar anded March 11, 2015
{Ad amoants are in TN Lakhe unless itaned otharwive]

fhsintes)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended  For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2004

#] Cash Flaw Fram Qperating Activities |

Mt Proft belore tax a9 per $tatement of Profit & Lass
Adjustmeni for :

Degrecistion snd smartication [xperaes

France Cogt

Irtaren Ircame:

Irzame Tan Adjuitments
Exchange Diff of Forewgn Currency

Crparating profit before warking rapitld chamges

Changes in Warking Capital
{Irszrgste)Tiecreave in Trade Aecesables
{Increaiel/Tecreate in irvertory

{Increase [ Tectease in Yhort Term Loars & Advances

Cash generated from cparatinns
Ly Imcomee Tanes jpaid

Nt eanh flaw from aperating activities

W] Cask Flaw From investing Artivites |
Purchane of Fiaed Avsets including of OWVIF
Avarce for the Lend & other Capital Asset
{incresvelf decrease in ether nen-pairend ajsets
Interedl Ingomrs

Mek canh flove brom imeesting athitis

€} Cash Flow From Finamncing Mchvities ¢
Proteeds from issue of Shane Capital
incremaf{Decrease} in Shorl Term Bormowings
increasef{Diecrede) in Long Term Bormowings
Finange Coat

Net cash llow fnam financing activities

Foreign Curmency Trasslation Reverve on Corsolidation
Net increasef|Decreane] in Cash B Cash Eguivalants
Canh equrvilents af the beginning of the yvear

Futhpnge cifference of Foreign Currency Cash and Cash sgumabents
Cush equivalents at 1he end of the year

af Cish and Cash

1.802.17 LAT2ES

4743

&
&

e

Cash on hand
Bakange Wih banks

F

_Cath equivalents ot the and of the pear

Elx 8
55

1) Caah flows i raperned uskig Uhi indinect method ai set owl in Accounting Standard - 3 Cagh Flow siazement, whereby profit before tas b adjusted for the effects of
tranaaciions of & nor-cek Aatere §nd any mwﬂﬂﬂpﬂwfﬂx‘cﬂlwvmmmn“ﬁm“mﬁmmhuﬂ.“

irvesting activities of the company sne segregated.
1| Fpares i Deachen shaws ot fow / Deductions

Al g our repar! of Evea date

Far @nd on behall of the Board of Directors of Macfos Limhed




Mactos Limited
Hotes Forming part of Comoildated Financial Statemants
Al ameunds ane in Rupees Lacs urkess stated otberwise)

1. Share capitsl
(Rs in lacs]
as a1 s at
Panticulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

No. of ihares Amount No. of shares Ameunt
Authorised share capital
Eguity Shares of par value As.10 each 1.20,00,000 1.200.00 1,20,00,000 1,200,00
lssued, subscribed and hally paid
Egquity Shares of pas vadie Mo 10 sach 84,16.821 84168 BE35,424 BH1.54
Tokal 584,16,821 94168 B8,35,424 BE1.54
mmumm:rmm-snnmmumuuh_

As ot March 31, 2025 As wt March 31, 2024

Particubary

Number of shares Amoumt Number of shares Afrouint
Badsmce a1 at beginming of the year 88,3542 LLEE) BR,35.424 BE1.54
lﬁtmﬂmmm-mmmhﬂhmr 581,397 58.14 . .
Balance at the end of the year B4, 16,821 4168 88,35,424 [ET]
o} Terms/rights attas hed bo equity 1hases
# Thiz Campany has oniy one class of sgusty shares having 3 par value of Rs 10 per share.
W} Esch vhareholder i edginie for one wate per share.
ummmmmtlmmmmrmmumusn
MhMMﬂmh“mn*qm&mmuhmmm
of all preferestisl smounts, in preponian to their sharshaiding, The digtrt will e i proportion o the number of equity shares
s By the sharehoiders.
Nm«mmmmnumwmhﬁhmmq

s an it
FA— March 31, 2005 tarch 31, 2024
— Numbery In% Humbers n%

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up:
Kir- Rilwshkurmar Chashan 21.65,.150 I3.03% 11,69,150 24.55%
Mr. Al Dumnbare 21,569,100 13.05% 11,68,100 24.55%
Mr, Bingd Prasad 11,69,150 13.0F% 11,659,150 14,55%
Total 85,077,400 68.10% 65,07,400 TRES%

Mnm#mm.mthmﬂm#ﬁmﬂmummmmmwm
imieneas, the alwve shareholding resesents Both legad and beneficial pvnerships of shares.

mww&mmmmmmmmmmmuhmnm

preceding the reporting date:
A an Bsat As at As at B at
Particulars March 31, 2028 March 31, 2004 Manch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{Mumbers) {Numbers) {Mumbers) |Mumbsers] {Mumbers)
Equity shanes of Rs. 10/ each fully paid up:
Equity shares allatied &s fully paid-up * - 88,25 760 -
Total - - £8.25.280 -

|#] Désclosure of Sharaholding of Pramotars 58 st March 31, 3025
Particilars - l“!:m % change during the year

Numbers % of Total Shares

Equity shares af s, 10/- each hully paid up;

Mr, Nileshiwmiar Chavhan 69,150 3.0 -LE%
Mr, Atul Dumbre 21.59,100 1000 -152%
Mir. Binod Prasad 21.59.130 2900 -1.52%
Total 65,07.400 691004 -4.55%

Cetsclogure of Sharsholding of Pramotersas 25 st March 21, 2025

Particulars i ""““:‘“ 1% changn during the yest

Humbers. % of Tatal Shares

Equity shanas of Ra. 10/- each fully pald up:

Wir. Mileshkamar Chavhan 21,698,150 24, 55% 0.00%
Mr, Atul Dumbee 21,569,100 24.55% 0.00%
Mir, Binod Prazad 21,689,150 24.55% .00
£5,07.400 TRESN 0.00%
N
/ J'{ SEE ’f"\.'
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Macfos Limited
Motes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements
{All amounts are in Rupees Lacs unless stated otherwise)

2. Reserves and surplus (Rs in laes)
As at As at
SR March 31,2024  March 31, 2024
Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Add: Premium on shares issued on a preferential basis during the year 2,441.87
Balance as at the end of the year 2,441.87 -
General Reserve as at the beginning and end of the year 3.04 3.04
Balance in statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,845.47 762.72
Add: Profit for the year 1,791.94 1,082.50
Less: Foreign Conversion Translation Reserve 0.80 (0.26)
Balance as at the end of the year 3,636.62 1,845.47
Total 6,081.53 1,848.51
—_— . —————
. Long-term borrowings (Rs in lacs)
As at As at
la
PRn— March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Secured Term loans
-fram Banks 108.34 158.33
Unsecured Term loans
~from Banks - 5.40
Unsecured Loans and advances from related parties
- from Directors 28.88 56.65
Total 137.21 220.38
Name of Lender Nature of Security  Maturity Date  Rate of Interest  Monthly Installment  No of Installment
ICICI Bank Ltd Secured -Property  30-05-2028 8.75 % SRR S 60
Interest p.a.
Long-term provisions {Rs in lacs)
As at As at
G March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Provision for Employee Benefit:
- Compensated Absences 13.22 13.51
- Gratuity Payable 36.22 35.47
Total 49.45 48.98
}‘:(;i_:l r- r: / o
&L




Macfos Limited
Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements
{All amaunts are in Rupees Lacs unless stated otherwise)

5. Short-term borrowings (Rs in tacs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured Loans repayable on demand
«from Banks 1,803.53 441.37
Current maturities of Secured Term loans
<from Barks 50,00 152 34
Current maturities of Unsecured Term loans
-from Banks 5.40
-from Ohters 418 403
Total 1,B63.48 597.74
Particulars of III'!'MI'!I
MName of Lender Nature of Security Rate of Interest p. a.
ICECH Bank Ltd. Current Assets B.95%
DBsS Bank Currant Assets B.60%
HOFC Bank Unsecured 15.00%
6. Trade payables [Rs in lacs)
As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 60,70 24.03
959.58 75115
Tatal 1,020.38 T75.17
6.1 Trade payables {Rs in facs)
As at Asat
Parialery March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
MSME
Less Than 1 Year 60.70 24.03
1-2 Years ¥ -
2-3 Years - -
Maore than 3 Years - .
Total 60.70 24.03
Dthers
Less Than 1 Year 959.68 75174
1-2 Years - -
2-3 Years = -
More than 3 Years - =
Total 959.68 751.74
7. Other current liabilities {Rs in lacs)
As st As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Statutory dues payable 15.54 14193
Employee benefits payable 8.60 .55
Unspent C5R - 1051
Advance from customar 1766 72,40
Other payables 014 1.59
Total a1.84 118.98
B. Short-term provisions {Rs in lacs)
articulars As at As at
’ March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Provision for income tax 617.23 393.97
Provision for Employes Benafit
- Compensated Absences L7a 0.95
- @ratuity Payable 188 1.8
Others 3265 16.21
= 654.55 413,086
O\
- i’ -"\" ok '..
Fa || “iril'"lii
\p )
"‘-""'\"-._.____..J/ h
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Macfos Limited
Motes Forming part of Consalidated Finsnclal Statemants
{All amounts are in Aupess Lacs unkess stated otherwise)

10 Mlmdhx:u-uiut] (Rs in kacs)
As at As at
Fariiuiacs March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Digferred tax asset
Fined assets: impact of difference betwoen tax depreciation and depreciation charged for 1887 20.16

the financial reparting. Expendes that are allowed on payment basis

Deferred tax lability
Fined assets: impact of difference between tax deprecistion and depreciation charged for the financial
reporting, Expenses that ane allewed on payment basls - (0.0%)
Deferred tax assets (nat) 1B.E7 20,07
11 Other non-current asséts [Rs in bacs)
As at As at
Particulers March 31, 2035 March 31, 2024
Security Deposits 105.13 2035
Advance for Purchase of Land 2550 68.52
Bank Deposit having original maturity of greater than 13 months 118647 4B0.98
Total 1,317.10 5E5.85
e ™
11. Inventories {Rs in lacs)
Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2025  March 31, 2028
Stock-in-trade 5,559 86 2,439.40
Toual 5,559.86 L
13, Trade receivables {Ris in lacs)
As at Az at
s March 31, 2025  March 31, 2024
Trade recelvables
Unsecured, comidered good 571.86 34761
Unsecured, considered doubtiul = _

Less:Provision for doubiful receivables

Total ST1EE 34761

13.1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule {Rs in lacs)
As As
Particulars e -

March 31, 2025  March 31, 2024
Undisputed Trade receivables conskdered good
Less than & months 53864 34761
& muonths- 1 year 33.22 .
1-2 ymars N -
23 years - &
Mare than 3 years - -
571.86 347.651

Undisputed Trade receivables considered doubtiul
Less than & maonths %
G months- 1 year -
1-2 years " -
13 years '
Mare than 3 years E -

Total 571.86 3761

15|
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Macfos Limited
Motes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

14. Cash and cash equivalents {Rs in lacs)
As at Asat
i March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in Hand 0.02 o.07
Balance with banks 51.26 68.10
51.28 BR.16
Other bank balances
Add : Deposits with remaining maturity for more than 12 months 1,186.47 46058
1,1B6.47 450.58
Less : Amount disclosed under non-current assets (refer note 11) 1,186.47 460.58
Total 51.28 68.16
15. Short term loans and advances {Rs in lacs)
As at Asat
Parieue March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good
Advance to suppliers 1352.57 519.95
Advance Tax 625.93 313.55
1,878.50 833.60
Pravision for doubtful advances - -
1,878.50 833.60
Other loans and advances
Balances with government authorities 23569 5229
Loan Lo subsidiary - -
Qther 1458 11.68
Total 2,128.77 B97.57
16, Other current assets (Rs in lacs)
articul As at As at
March 31, 2025  March 31, 2024
Unsecuired, considered good
Interest accrued on Deposits 55.63 18.50
Other Current Assets 2431 44.15
Total 79.93 62.64




Macfos Limited
Motes Forming part of Consolldated Financial Statements
(Al ampunts are in Rupees Lacs unless stated otherwise)

17. Revenue from operations [R5 in lacs)
For the yearended  For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sale of Products 25,506.14 12,513.31
Total 25,506.14 12,513.31
18, Other income {Rsin lacs)
For the year ended  For the year ended
Particula
» March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest income 7141 20.55
Foreign exchange gain 1859.79 100.63
Other non-operating Income B71 114
Total 269.90 123.32
19, Cost of Material Consumed {Rsin lacs)
For the year ended Far the year ended
Particul
— March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Purchase of Raw Materials & Components (Refer note 39) 54.27 28.04
Labour charges - 0.04
Total 54.27 28.08
20. Purchase of Stock-in-Trade |Ris in lacs)
Forthe yearended  For the year ended
A March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Development Boards 3,048.53 1,586.13
Electronic Components 6,393.64 3.529.09
Mechanical Companents and Workbench Tools 8,834.93 2,178.57
Drone Parts 3,541.78 1,872.63
Batteries,Chargers and Accessories 1,993.12 973.11
Total 23,812.00 10,139.62
21. Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade (R in lacs]
For the year ended  For the year ended
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening stock 2,439.32 1,664.43
Closing stock 5.559.77 2,435.40
Change in Inventory (3,120.45) (774.97)
22. Employee benefits expense {Rs in lacs)
s For the year ended For the year ended
Forietan March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries, wages and bonus (Refer note 39) 731.58 491 88
Directors Remunuration 108.00 90.00
Contribution to provident and other funds 35.92 29.74
Gratuity expense 5.56 14.03
Staff welfare expenses 12.43 7.75
Total 897.50 633.39
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Macfos Limited
Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements
{All amounts are in Rupees Lacs unless stated otherwise)

Defined Contribution Plan
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Employers Contribution to Provident Fund 34,32 25.18
Employers Contribution to Employee State Insurance 3.B9 341
23. Finance costs (Rs in lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended
" March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest on borrowing 206.08 126.29
interest on delayed payment of Income tax 1.78 9.37
Other borrowing costs 15.90 2.37
Total 223.76 138.03
24. Other expenses (Rs in lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended
PR March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Legal and professional fees 67.50 32.57
Rates and taxes 25.07 19.58
Rent 147.27 109.55
Payment to Auditor | Refer Note 26) 9.95 6.30
Power and fuel 12.84 8.58
Insurance 10.43 7.70
Advertising and Business Promotion Expenses 380.69 243.33
Packaging and Delivery Expenses 470,06 323.16
Server Related Expenses 99.45 42,10
Repair and maintenance 12.97 18.99
Commission Expenses 61.73 43.21
interest on Income tax - »
Bad Debts 23.98 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 75.55 62.82
CSR Expenses 21.86 13.50
Total 1,419.35 931.39
—— =




Wtacion Limited
Mates Farming pant of Conolidated Financial Staementy
(Al armounts she in Rupees Lact uness siated otherwise]

25 garning per share
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 Murch 2034
Prafd stiributable 1o squity sharsholders [in Rs) 179184 1.082.50
Weightid swerage numiner of eguity shares 93, 6L T56 BE,35.424
Enrnimpgs pir $hang ks (Re) 1804 12.2%
Esrnings pe¢ thare dduted (Rx) 1914 12.2%
Face value pet euily share {Ri) i 19
16 Auditory’ Remusneratian [B3 b Lacn)
Partitular 11 Mavch 015 31 March 2024
Payments ta audMor as
- Stalutory Audil 833 L Rus]
« fior pibey wervices ar 13
Yok 3 (8
27 Comingent Liabilities and Commitments [Ba i bick]
Particulan 31 March 2038 1 March 2028
Claima againad bs Comparsy not acknowiedged #i debs | Bl Discowning) L 0%
Total D
8 Micro and Small Enterprive (M lpex)
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Pantilary Principal Intsrent Pringipal Intarest
Amouni Due 1o Supplier L W] a3 1403 .
Princypial amount pasd beyond appainted date . . . :
Ingprest Sue and payabie for 1he pear - 2 :
Irteresy aocrued and remaining wnpaid . -
Irferest due and payibie sun i wucoerding vesr - = .
gt L]
[P 31 March 2028 3L March 2624
Fulrg rassmisrn igatal payables under non cancellbie opesaning leae
+ Mot latee tham one year 125.48 12034
~ Later than eese year and not Later than five year 185.00 53104
The tesmpany has taken office premises snd warshouse on lease for the preiod of rest § year from the corront linenclsl year
50 Expenditure made in Foreign C thes [Ai i
Jarticvisny 31 March 2025 31 March 2034
Prolessonal and Consultation Fees 158 038
Diver Matles 5281 ¥5.2%
Total H.i 3568
31 Value ol Import an OF basis iBn o Lies
F i 31 March 2025 11 Madch 2004
Farw Maberials 1365380 BO4A.95
Tatal = LR
32 Wabue of arul raw malesials, and ansamad {Rs in kacs)
Pariloulan 31 March 2025 A3 March 2024
Haw Materiah
- Imgorted P 3
- Indige eaus 5477 Moa
Total ﬂiﬂ' 2804




Macios Limited
Motes Formang part of Consolidated Financial §tatements
(Al armounts ars in Aupses Lacs unless stated otherwise)

33 Related Party Disclasure

ii) Ust of Aelated Parties Relationship
My, Binod Prosad Whole Time Director & CFO
My Miteshkumer Chavhan ‘Whole Time Director
M. Atul Dumibve Chadrman & M.D.
Mirs. Sakshi Join Wile af Retring Direcotor
Macfas Electromics Pyt Lid indéan Subsidiary Company
Mo Iwan Technologies Limited Foveign Subsighary Comapany
i} Related Party Transsctions [Rs i o)
Particulars 31 March 2025 51 March 2024
Dirgctors Remunuration
My, Binod Prasad Whole Time Direcior & CFO 3500 30.00
Ay, Nileshlumer Chavhon Whale Time Directar J6.00 30.00
Mr, Atul Dumbre Chairman & M.D. 36.00 30.00
Loan Recesed
M. Binod Prosad Whole Time Director & CFO - 075
M. Nileshkumar Chavhan Whale Time Dirsctar ors
interest on Unsecured Loan
Nirs, Sakshi Join Wife of Retring Direcofor 149
Mepoyment of koan
Mirs. Sakshi fain Wi of Retring Direcotor * 15.00
Mr, Binod Prasod Whoile Time Director & CFO 916 L ¥ ]
Mdr, Mileshkumar Chawhan Whaie Time Director 8.0 BOS
Bdr. Atul Dumbire Chairman & M.D, 241 r40
Traveling Exspences Relmbursement
Ale, Atul Dumbre Chalrman & M.O. 1a84 048
(i} Related Party Balamces [R% in laca)
Particulan Relationship 2025 31 March 2024
Long term borrewing
Mir, Birod Prasad Whale Time Director & CFO 854 1810
bir, Mileshkumar Chavhan Whale Time Director 013 19.44
Mr. Atul Dumbre Chairrman & MO 1] 1811
Payabie in current Account
Bdr. Atul Dumbre Chairman & 8.0 1EA 0.20
34 Sequrity of Current Assets Against Borrowings
Reconcillation between Current Assets as per Quarterly stabement filed with Bank and Cumant Asset as per Books of Account [is in facs)
Particulary lune, 2024  September, 2004  December, 2024 March, 2005
Curtent Assets i per Quarterly Return filed with Bank 5,996 88 878011 609361 B,150.76
Agd: - Peripgic Difference due to Debiors Balalance Reco 083 155! 091 ™
Less: - Periodic Difference due to Debtors Balalance Reco - 19.13
Current Aaiets 4 per Books ol Acount 5,997 9,761.72 £.034.52 6,131.63
Current assets includes Stock and Trade Receivable
4l
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Maclos Limited
Motes ferming part of the financlal Statement
(ATl amounts are in Rupees Lacs unjess stated otherwise)

35 Registration of Charge
Charge I0- 100583985 IC1C1 Bank Limited Rs 28,00,00,000 Modification D 11/10/2024
Charge ID- 100729678 /€10 Bank Limited Rs 3,50,00,000 Madifeation Ot 17/11/2023
Charge ID - 100938384 DAS Bank indial Limited As. 9,30,00,000/- Dt 13/06/2024

16 Other Statutory Disclosures as per the Companies Act, 2013

il Group does not hawe any benami property where any proceding has been initisted or is pending against the company for the holding any bensmi property -

Il Group hik nst raded or invested in orypdo currency oF virtual eurrency during the financlal year

i) mmmmwu;mu|mmmmumnﬂ-munmmmmnﬂuﬂhﬂpmummhﬂmh understanding that the
intermediary shall-
1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entites identified in sy manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the companyultimate beneficiaries) or
bjprovide any gaurntee security o the like 1o of on behall of the uitimaie berelicaries.

i) Growp has not received any fund from any personis) or entitlles), indluding fareign entities (funding party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or
atherwise | that the company shall -
al dirwcthy o indirectly lend ar irvest in other persans or entities indentified in any manner whatscever by of 00 behall of the company(ultimate baneficianes) or
b provide sy gaumtes security ar the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficaries.

v] Group does not have any sch ransaction which (s not recorded in the boois of actounts that has been surrendered or disdased as income during the year in the tax
assessmants under the Income tax act, 1961 (such as search or survey of any other relevant provision of the Income tax Act 1961

wi) Group has compiled with the number of layers perscribed under clause [B7) of the section 7 of the Act read with the companies {Restriction on number of Layers
1Rule 2017

wii| Group i not declaned wilful defaulter by and bank or financials institution or lender during the finandial year

vill) The group does nat hawe any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC during the Nnancial year

i) Chuaterty refurns or statements of current asiets fled by the group with banks or financisl instutions are in agresment with the books of accounts subject to
disclosure made in Note 34 albove.

1) Greup has usad the borrowings from banks and financal instituions for the specific purpose for which it was obtained

sl] The group does not have any transactions with companies which are struck off

37 CSR Expenditure
(R i L}
Particulars 31 March 2025 11 March 2024
Amownd requined 1o be spent by the company during the year I1.B6 1350
Amount of expenditure neurred 1186 13.50

Mature of CSA activities
During the Finandial year,The Donation was made to Trust registered under 124 and BOG and CSR Donation is wsed by the trust for providing the Education th
thiddren and woman empawermant - affordable hostels for women purpose

38 Additional invermation
Mt Assef
{ le Current Assets Less Current Share In profit / { Lass]
Name of the Entity Liabiities]
% of consoliadted % of comsolfadied
net oxset net Profit
’ 1.80 0.03 {1.29) Q.07
Mo zhan Technlogies Limited (4,28} {005} (1.04) .06
39 Research and Development Expenditure
Particulars 31 March 2015 51 March 2024
Purchase of Raw Materials & Companents for Research and Development 1 514
Salaries, wages and banus of employee working &n Reearch and Development 49,51 3315
Toul (TR 18,30

&0 Pravious year's figures have been regrouped, where needed, to match the curment year's presentation.




Note No.: - 41

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

B ction of

MACFOS LIMITED (Parent Company) is a Limited company, Its registered address is:
Sumant Building, Dynamic Logistics Trade Park, Survey No. 78/1, Dighi, Bhosari Alandi Road,
Pune - 411015, Maharashtra. It was incorporated on 26t September 2017.

Macfos Limited is engaged in trading of robot making kits, e-bike accessories, drone parts,
electronic components, 3D printing, batteries, motors, microcontrollers, wheels, chassis, carbon
fiber products and various other mechanical and electronic components.

Its present authorized capital is 1,20,00,000 Equity share of Rs 10 Each Rs 1200 Lacs. During the
F.Y. 2024-25 on 04-05-2024 company has issued of additional 5,81,397 equity shares as
Preferential equity shares at a price of Rs. 430.00 per share (Face Value Rs 10 & Premium Rs. 420/
Share).

Significant Accounting Policies: -

The Consolidated financial statements comprise financial statements of Macfos Limited, its Indian
Subsidiary & Foreign Subsidiary (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 march 2025,

(a) Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements.

These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on accrual basis.
Pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, till the standards of accounting or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central
Government in consultation and recommendation of the National Financial Reporting Authority,
the existing Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to apply.
Consequently, these financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with
the Accounting Standards notified under section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 [Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended] and other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.
Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets to their realization
in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
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(b) Basis of Measurement.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under historical cost basis

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The accounting policies are
applied consistently to all the year presented in the financial statements except where a newly
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires change in accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Functional and presentation currency of the company is Indian Rupees (“INR") which is the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

(c) Basis of Consolidation.

The consolidated financial statements include the result of the Indian Subsidiary & Foreign
subsidiary of Macfos Limited (Parent Company) In accordance with AS-21 Consolidated Financial

Statements
Country of | % Shareholding of .
Name of the Company | . corporetion |  Masfos Linsited Consolidated as
%ﬂ;;ii;c;s&lﬂechuns Private India 99.99% Indian Subsidiary
iﬂjl:gitzel:lan Technology Hong Kong 100.00% Foreign Subsidiary

The consolidate financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the parent Company
and its subsidiaries. The financial statements of Indian subsidiary are prepared for the same
reporting period and financial statement of foreign subsidiary are prepared for the period of o1
January, 2024 to 31* December, 2024. However, the foreign subsidiary financial statement has
been prepared by the management for the same reporting period and the same has been taken for
consolidation.

In preparing consolidated financial statements as per AS-21, the financial statements of the parent
and its subsidiaries are combined on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in preparing
the consolidated financial statements.

(d)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities as at the Balance sheet date, reported amount of revenue and expenditure for the period
and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the Balance sheet date. The judgements, estimates
and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon the Management's
evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the financial statements. Actual
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results could differ from these judgements, estimates and assumptions. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on a Periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates, if any, are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future years affected.

These Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the
functional currency of Macfos Limited (Parent Company). For each entity the group
determines the functional currency and items included in the consolidated financial
statements are measured using the functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transactions. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are re-measured
into the functional currency at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent,
exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings which are capitalized when they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

While for conversion of subsidiary balance sheet is done at closing INR rate of HKD as on 31#
March, 2025 and Statement of Profit and loss is done at Closing INR rate of HKD as on 31
March, 2025 as there has been no major fluctuation in Exchange rates.

(b) Revenue recognition

The Company recognizes revenues on the sale of products, (The discounts and sales incentives
are shown separately), when the products are delivered to the dealer /customer or when
delivered to the carrier for sales, which is when risks and rewards of ownership pass to the
dealer / customer. Sale of products is presented Net of GST.

The Company recognizes income (including interest ete.) on accrual basis. However, where the
ultimate collection of the same lacks reasonable certainty, revenue recognition is postponed to
the extent of uncertainty.

(c) Depreciation and amortization

For the current year, depreciation is provided on a pro rata basis on the written down value
method over the useful lives of the assets.

Useful Life of Assets is determined by the Management as those prescribed by Schedule IT Part
‘C’ of the Companies act, 2013.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment purchased during the year is provided on pro
rata basis. Depreciation on assets sold, discarded or demolished during the year is provided at
their rates up to the date such assets are sold, discarded or demolished.

Indian subsidiary follows SLM method for charging depreciation over the useful lives of the
assets, ;
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(d) Property, Plant & Equipment

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less
accumulated depreciation/ amortization and accumulated impairment, if any.

(ii) Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and directly attributable
overhead expenditure for self-constructed assets incurred up to the date the asset is ready
for its intended use. Borrowing cost incurred for qualifying assets is capitalized up to the
date the asset is ready for intended use, based on borrowings incurred specifically for
financing the asset or the weighted average rate of all other borrowings, if no specifie
borrowings have been incurred for the asset.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at regular intervals and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(e) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are non-physical Assets such as patent, license agreement, copyright, software.
Intangible Assets must be amortized over their useful life, if possible, sum assets, such as Brand
Name have indefinite life and cannot be capitalize or amortized, other intangible assets such as
license agreement have useful life determined in the license agreement, item with a defined useful
life must be amortized. Intangible assets purchased are measured at cost or fair value as on the
date of acquisition less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment, if any.

Amortizations is provided on a SLM basis over estimated useful lives of the intangible assets. The
amortizations period for intangible assets with finite useful lives is reviewed at least at each year-
end. Changes in expected useful lives are treated as changes in accounting estimate.

(HImpairment

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that the
property, plant and equipment with finite lives may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment, if
any. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

As of March 31, 2025 none of the property, plant and equipment was considered impaired.

(g) Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs are ascertained on
Weighed Average basis. The Value of Closing Stock as on 31*March, 2025 computed and provided
as per computerized inventory management system maintained by the management.




Net realizable value is estimated at selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated
cost of completion and selling expenses.

(h) Employee benefits

a) ESIC/PF
The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits in respect of
ESIC/PF, a defined contribution plan, in which both employees and the Company make
monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees’ salary, The
contributions as specified under the law are made to the ESIC/PF fund.

b) Gratuity

The gratuity amount has been calculated as per the Actuarial Valuation report submitted by
the management as of 31#, March, 2025. However, the company is following Non- funded
method for gratuity.

(i) Earnings per share

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit for
the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and all
years presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the eonversion of potential
equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding

change in resources.

(j) Investments

According to As-13 Accounting for Investments, Current Investments are valued at cost or Market
value whichever is lower and Long Term Investments are valued at cost less other than temporary
diminution in value, if any.

(k) Taxes on Income

The accounting treatment for the Income Tax in respect of the Company's income is based on the
Accounting Standard on ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income' (AS-22). The provision made for
Income Tax in Accounts comprises both. Income tax expenses for the Period comprises of current
tax and deferred tax. Current tax provision is determined on the basis of taxable income computed
as per the provision of the income tax Act 1961.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary
differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, and
unutilized business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax eredits. Such deferred tax assets
and liabilities are computed separately for each taxable entity.




Impact of Tax Rate Changes: The Management has exercised the option permitted under
Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment)
Ordinance, 2019. Accordingly, the Management has re-measured its Deferred Tax Asset basis the
rate prescribed in the said section.

(I) Provision, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal obligation
that is reasonably estimable, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the likely future
outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date.

Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure
for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.

Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of
outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

(m) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash at banks and short term deposits that are readily
convertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(n) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial year of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. Costs incurred in raising funds are amortized
equally over the period for which the funds are acquired. All other barrowing costs are expensed in
the pericd they occur.

(o) Related Party Disclosures

Related parties as defined under Accounting Standard - 18 'Related Party Disclosures’ have been
identified based on representations made by management and information available with the
Company. All transactions with related parties are in the ordinary course of business and on arms’

length basis.
(p) Leases

The Company has taken the factory on lease and classified as an operating lease and lease rentals
are recognized in profit and loss account as per lease terms.



(q) Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Accounting
standard -3 “Cash Flow Statement” whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of the
transactions of a non cash nature and any deferral or acerual of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flow from regular operating, investing and financing activities of the company
are segregated.

(r)Segment Reporting

The Company is having single segment, Accordingly AS-17 Segment Reporting is not applicable to
the company

Other Details

1) Companies’ valuation of current assets, loans and advances is based on the book value of
the said assets and none of these are doubtful of recovery or considered doubtful.

2) Amounts in the financial statements are rounded off to the nearest lacs. Figures in brackets

indicate negative values.
e
For M/s. Macfos Limited g
Mr. Binod Prasad .'Atul/ml.mbm Mr Nilesh Chavhan
Whole Time Director & CFO Chairman & M.D. Whole Time Director
DIN: 07938828 DIN: - 07938802 DIN: - 07936897
Place: - Pune Place: - Pune Place: - Pune

Date: - Date: - Date: -
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[Farmery known as Macfos Pyt Lid CIN-UZSZ0PN20TTRTCITINS)

Date: - 12th May, 2025

M/s. Kishor Gujar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Pimpri, Pune: - 411 018

Dear Sir

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the consolidated financial
statements, which comprise the Consolidated Bulance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
of Macfos Limited, its subsidiary (collectively called the “Group”) for the year ended March 31,
2025.

Your audit is conducted for the purpose of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement and expressing an opinion as to whether
the financial statements of the Company give a true and fair view, in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and recognized accounting policies and
practices, including applicable accounting standards referred to in Section 133 of the Act, , read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Aceounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of its
statement of profit and loss and cash flow for the year then ended.

We acknowledge our responsibility for preparing the financial statements of the Group which give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows, in accordance
with the requirements of the Act and recognized accounting policies and practices, including
applicable accounting standards referred to in Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2016 and for making accurate representations to you. Our responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

We confirm that the following representations are made on the basis of enquiries of management
and staff of the Group with relevant knowledge and experience and, where appropriate, of
inspection of supporting documentation sufficient to satisfy ourselves that we can properly make
each of the following representations to you.

1. The consolidated financial statements include the result of the subsidiary of Macfos Ltd. In
accordance with AS-21 Consclidated Financial Statements.

Name of the Company Country of % Sharcholding Consolidated as
Incorporation of Macfos Lid.

= P — e

Muacfos Electronices Put. Lid.

India
99.99% Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Nuo Zhan Technologies Limited Hongkong -
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The financial statements and appended notes thereto present a true and fair view of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2025 and the consolidated result of
operations of the Group for the year ended on that date.

The said financial statements are prepared in term of the requirements of the Act that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit and consolidated cash
flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including Accounting Standard referred to in section 133 of the Act to the extent possible in
the same format as that adopted by Macfos Limited for its separate financial statements.
Macfos Limited has prepared and presented its financial statements including the notes
thereto, has been made in accordance with the requirements of the Schedule IIT to the Act,
maodified as required by the Accounting Standards and the provisions of the Act, as applicable.
Accordingly, the corresponding figures have also been regrouped and reclassified
appropriately.

We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification
of assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies
and on the following basis:

a. The presentation of the financial statements has been made in accordance with the
requirements of the Schedule 111 to the Act, modified as required by the Accounting
Standards and the provisions of the Act, as applicable. Accordingly, the corresponding
figures have also been regrouped and reclassified as necessary

b. The financial statements of Macfos Limited and its subsidiaries have been combined on a
line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of non-current assets,
current assets, non-current liabilities, current liabilities, income and expenses, after full
elimination of intra-group transactions and intra-group balances and the resultant
unrealized profits/ losses.

. The financial statements of subsidiary Macfos Electronics Pvt. Ltd. whose financial statements

constitute Group's share of total assets of Rs.12.55 Lacs. as al March 31, 2025, total revenue of
Rs. 0.16 Lacs., Net Loss of Rs 1.29 Lacs, the financials statements of subsidisriy Nuo Zhan
Technologies Limited Whose financials staterments constitute Groups share of total assets of Rs 1.78 Lacs
as at March 21 2025, total revenue of Rs 7.30 Lacs, Net Loss of Rs 1.04 Lacs for the year then
ended, have been made available to you. These financial statements have been certified by the
Management.

The audited financial statements of the subsidiaries have been made available to you for the
purposes of your audit and all transactions undertaken by the subsidiaries have been properly
reflected and recorded in the subsidiaries financial statements, in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in India.

There were no capital commitments/ open purchase orders outstanding as on March 31, 2025
in subsidiary.

In case of overseas subsidiaries considered to be integral, the revenue and expense transactions
reflected in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss have been translated into Indian Rupees
at closing exchange rate at the year-end. The year-end assets and liabilities have been translated
into Indian Rupees at the closing exchange rate at the year-end. The resultant translation
exchange gain/ loss has been disclosed as Cumulative Translation Adjustment in Reserves and
Surplus.

Other than those disclosed in the financial statements, there are no other inter-company
transactions that may materially affect the consolidated financial statements.

Except for those disclosed in the notes to the financial state:m@g,fﬂheg:g are no:
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* Losses arising from sale and purchase commitments.

* Agreements and options Lo buy back assets previously sold.

» Related party transactions and related amounts receivable or pavable, including sales,
purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements and oral or written guarantees.

» Guarantees made by the Group on behalf of an affiliate, director, officer or any other third
party.

* Assets pledged as collateral.

*  Other agreements not in the ordinary course of business.

All other records and related information which might affect the truth and fairness of, or
necessary disclosure in the financial statements of the group, including minutes of directors,
shareholders’ and relevant Management meetings, have been made available to you and no such
information has been withheld.

The related party disclosures in the financial statements are a complete list of all related party
transactions, requived in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party
Disclosures or other requirements.

All events subsequent to the balance sheet date have been fully considered in preparing the
consolidated financial statements and no other matter has come to our attention up to the time
of signing this letter, which would materially affect the accounts and the related disclosures for
the vear ended March 31, 2025.

14. In the preparation of financial statements, we have made certain estimates and assumptions

that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the results of operations during the reporting periods. These estimates are based
on our knowledge of current events and actions. We believe that differences, if any, arising from
such estimates are not likely 1o be significant.

15. In respect of contracts terminated during the year, there are no unrecorded liabilities against the

16,

17.

18.
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Group which could arise subsequently and resuit in potential outflow of funds.

All income and expenses, which accrued up to the date of the Balance Sheet, has been taken into
account in preparing these financial statements and all services provided to customers during
the year ended March 31, 2025 have been either billed/ accrued as per applicable rates as on
March 31, 2025.

We are not aware of any violations or possible violations of laws or regulations the effect of which
should be considered for disclosure in the consoclidated financial statements or as a basis for
recording a loss contingency. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies
concerning non-compliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting practices that could have
a material effect on the Group's financial statements in the event of non-compliance.

Transactions of the Group which are represented merely by book entries are not prejudicial to
the interests of the Group.

We believe that the effect of the misstatement, including those that you have brought to our
attention, both individually and in aggregate is not material to the truth and fairness of the
financial statements either taken as a whole or in connection with the ability to properly assess
the performance and/ or the financial position of the Group.

We have no knowledge of:

(i) No fraud or suspected fraud, on or by the Group, noticed or reported during the year
affecting the Group involving:

«  Management
«»  Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
«  Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements;



(ii) any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the Group’s financial statements
communicated by employees, former employees, analysts, regulators or others.

No instance of fraud on or by the Group has been noticed or reported during the year.
—
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For and on behalf of Magfos Limited iéh'i\l
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